
CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, August tgth,2024, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - July 15,2024
Vouchers -July 11 thru August 11,2024
Treasurer Report - july 2024
Payroll Summary -July 25, August 5 and 8, 2024

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Pleaselimit

comments to three (3) minutes. TheCityCouncil will not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business ponion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 24-32 Donnellv CommunitvP thwavsa

Safetv Sisn a e on Roads

Snowmob ile Access

PUBLIC HEARING

FY25 Bud et Hearin ublished in the Star News July 25th and August 1, 2024

r City Councilwill take testimony on the tentatively approved budget for Fiscal Year 2024-

2025.

BUSINESS AGENOA - CONTINUED (Action ltem)

AB 24'33 FY25 Eudeet Ordinance Adoption

. Adopting of the FY24-25 Budget

AB 24-34 Asreement to Perform Ensineerinp Services for City of Donnellv - DC Engineering

Provide support onsite/remote to the city for adjustments and troubleshooting to the
existing water distribution PLC control system.



CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, August 19th,2024, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accomnttrdat iott to participate in the abor c ntrticed nreeting should contact the

Ci5 C lerL's ()llice at Donnelly 108-jl5-tl85S. at least ll lrours irr adrance of the mcr:ting date.



bo LP

:ra:'
s{Nei CITY COUNCIL

Monday, July 15th, 2024, at 4:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lO 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Council President Davenport at 4:08 p.m.

Roll Call: Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember Henggeler,

Councilmember Spade and Clerk Clemens present. Mayor 27 p.m

WORKSHOP - PLANNING/ZONING

6 p.m. Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

rt.2nd bv Soade to accept n sent a dMotion bv Daven

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minsha yes ), Hen

aaswn No fu rther
de (yes) ca r riede

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for a

Brett Sheph Pat h elly unity Pathways Group

b lic com

AOI N

a

AB24-24

signl

The pathway on. SH E ROAD signs down W Roseberry Road

Crosswalks to be alley

otscu
Co Planni nsultant, Mark Butler

ning. Caty lmpact Area (east side ofntY ng and Zo

Don

BUSIN ESS AGEND

m t 2O24-RZ-L and 2024-PP-1 authorization for the Ma rto

A rezone including the termination ol'l)evelopment Agreemenl recorded as Instrument
Nunrber 306614 and termination of Amendment to Development Agreement recorded as
Instrument Number 323886. and implementation ol'a new Development Agreenrent and a
Preliminary Plat to include a mix of single-f amill honres, townhonres. apartments.
commercial lo1s. and open space firr Mountain Meadou's Ranch South. I'he property is

to be reloc

ion lte

tions with
with Valle

Jul) 15. 201.1

C it) (inrncil Nl.cting i\,linutcs



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, July 15th, 2024, at 4:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

Development Agreement 2O24-RZ-L and 2024-PP-1. No fu
Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carrie

rth scussion, Davenport (yes),

AB Z4-ZS Ordinance No. 254 Cha tn the Zoni P

o Ordinance No. 264 - Changing the Zoning ain Rea erty within said City of

Donnelly from C (General Commercial (Low Densi dential )to C (General-4

Commercial), R-8 (Medium Density R tial), and PUIOS (P U se and Open Space)

with a Development Agreement: D rrect rn City eer to De e sa id property

as C (General Commercial),

and Open Space) on the Off

Motion b He eler 2"d b Min
prop osed Ordinance No. 264 pass its fi
Henggeler (yes), Spad tion ca

Motion Hen el ort

Map; an vidin g an effective d ate.

lda ho ection 50-902 , that the
e onl enport (yes), Minshall (yes),

en tial), and PU Pu b lic Use -

Section 50-902, that the rule
reading to be in full to be

edium De

a

requiring ord tnances ree d iff ays with o e

dispensed with and tha nance N be considered read, passed, and adopted
after bein eon
City Cl No ti cord.
Moti s ad opt a prove Mayor to sign Ordinance No. 264

Changin Rea erty within City of Donnelly. No further discussion,
Dave n port e ngg yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

AB 24-25 Genera o LGIP

o Tra nsfer fun I Fund to Sewer and Water LGIP Account
Mo nb Daven o detoa pprove and authorize City Clerk to transfer funds for
General Funds to LGIP Acc s. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

u

')

read o
ose

Hen e ler

Minshall (y

s Tra n

oning of

Jul! 15. :{)lJ
Cil\ L'ounLil Nlcctioe i\linulcs

curren(h o$ned b1 l)onnelll ]70. t.t-('. member Craig Croves. and the applications are

represe'nted b1 Bonnie Lalton uith NV5. 'l-he propertl is approsinratelr .16-acres and is
located on the north side of Roseberrl Road approxinrately l/.{ -nrile uest ol'State
I lighwal 55.

Motion by Hengqeler,2nd bv Minshall to approve and authorize Mayor to sign the

(Action ltem)



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, July 15th, 2O24, at 4:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

AB 24-27 Water Base Fee Rate lncrease
. Rate increase for Water Base from 532.00 to 533.60 (5% increase)

Mo v Davenport, 2nd bv Spade to a pprove 5% Water Base Fee increase. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (Yes), (yes). Motion carried.

AB 24-28 Donnellv Public Li rarv CUP 22-03DR
. Heather Larronde, representing the Donnell ate

Council Meeting.)
. 06.17 .24 a deep clean was conducted
o 06.1O.24 Central District Health insp

o Verification on the 4" space between te ndg

AB 24-29 C Council M Se o24

o Mayor and Clerk gone on Septe

o Resched u le Ci eeting 24

M ion b Minshal sch ed e eting for September 9, 2024.

(yes), Spade (yes). Motion), Mins s), Hengg e er

ca rrie d

AB2 a5e

42 hoe

M tio n et ve the purchase of 2027 420 CAT Backhoe. No

fu rther d iscu

carried.
), Min l(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion

BUDGET WORKSHOP

BUSIN ESS AGENDA (Action tems-cont.)
AB 24-31 Fiscal Year 2025 Prooosed Budset

Review proposed FY25 budget.

No further d iscussio

.lul) 15. 202-t
( it\ ( ounril N'leeling l\linutes

ptem

r

nport

e ler 2

ase of a 20

Daven po rt

-,I!&I^

.,tflilltr,

per .June 1.7, 2024, City

No action taken



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, July 15th, 2024, at 4:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN EtLY

P.O. gox 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Motion bv Minshall 2nd bv HenPeeler to approve proposed budget FY25, pending verification

of tax amount from Valley County prior to publishing in the paper. No further discussion,

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

lnclu d ed in packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenp ort. 2nd bv Hensseler to a eeting. No discu ssion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade Motion ca rried

Adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Jul] 15. 201-l
( it\ C()uncil l\lcclin! Nlinntc\

l



oo/13/2a
15:10:a6

CIfY OT DONIIEIIY

clai! D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.
Eo! cI.iG tr6 01/tl/24 to Og/13/2a

tofT
aP l00v

Ov.r .p..t ertlnditur.

vendor l/N&/
hvoic. l/hv D.t./D..c.iptio. Po I Fud org Acct obj.ct Prol

6516 -992548 170 ADOBE SYSTE I| tNC

1 2a{0787085 08/08/2a Senice

19. 99

166 36

156.36

159 36

s5. o0

508

189 98

1.110 22

55.00
55.00

10190

10190

10190

10100

10100

r.0100

19 99

19. 99

10
'r 
1100 620

51 11100 605

10 4{1oO i51

51 a3{00 560

10 a1100 611

10 aa100 152

55a5 -99212t 5 TMTZON

1 3029828 O7/!a/21 t,.!, ssgu! L.tG! DGPt

6511 -992518 6 rlqZONr

suppliGr
3 8931a34 08/05/24 loillt P.P.t-P.rh.

lot.I lor ven.ior

6518 151395 8 ltaAr.lrrelt raaonrroRrEs, rNc

Routin. f.rting
I 2a05295 07131/2{ noutln. r..!inE

Tot.l for v.ndo!

lot!1 fo! vendor

159.36
325 _12

6558 151215 14 BOISE OEfTCE EQUTPT,ENT

coPi.r M.int.nuc.
1 nir{298168 01/29/24 copLat uint.nlc.

rotll for vendo!
5.09

5.08

65a6 151115 1a Crv LUI(BER

P.rt. x.int.@c6
1 xaa660 06/27/21 shi.ngL. oil F.ncct

lotrl fo! vendoE

189. 98

189.98

5560 15122si 257 CASCTDE E RDXATE

BiIlinE
L 2107.-22355 O7/O2/24 ODC ra.inrcnucc
2 2021.01 07/31/21 Er.k t{.i!t.!uc.
3 2O2l.O1 O1/3L/24 stact.
a 21O1-226a9 07l08/2a cutoff s.Y
3 2O2a.O1 01/3\/2a rat.t lihiDtcn.nc.

4.48
120.39
t14 .26

1,3?0.98
6{.95

10

10

10

10

51

472

452

430

a60

a3a

4{300
44100

{ 3010

a3010

a 3{00

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



oa/a3/21
15: 10: t6

CII]' OF DONNELI-Y

clair D.tailr by Po.tad Drl.
ao. c]'!id tt.[ O7/lr/21 to OA/t3/24

2ol 1

aP 100v

Ov.r lFnt crFnditure

vendoE l/Nm/
Invoic. */rnw Date/DG.criPtion PO I ru.d Or9 Acct Obj.cc Proj Accout

6 2ir0?-23016 01/t6/21 
^ixpoxt

35 16

1.770.22
10 a{100 925

10 ar.r00 530

51 a3{00 t33

51 43a00 433

15 t1100 922

51 41100 360

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

5519 151a0S 353 CtERAv&OlD laEDtl, rNC

1 189667 01/3a/24 Bidqct Publi.clti.o'lHc&inE
2 18966? O1/11/2a Btdq.t Public.tion/Ir.arinE
3 18966? O?/3rl2a Budqlt Publication/B.arinE

156.00
12. OO

12.00
240_00

11100

41100

41100

530

530

530

10100

10100

10100

lottl for vendor

lot.al f6i vendor

Totr] fo! vendor

240.00

10

51

52

6559 -t9269E 350 COLITIN SOETB RE PBC

2 35F3c40rl-0 01/22/21 o.di',,dc.26a Sr@ry
Iotil fo. vrndor:

65{' 151125 326 CORE r lora

1 v211928 g7/O9/2a Yrt.x Paxr..

5561 151235 326 COEE t r0rN

1 v194078 07/\7/21 vrl@ Bor Ri..t.
ll6tr1 aor vendot

55.18

55_18

55.18

138 _ 53

138_53

223 _ 88

223.44
352 .41

6562 151245 2?2 DiliE DTVERSTaTED Lra
sonthly t{rt.r syltd op.rrtional a.ric.!

| 2oA2 OA/OL/2a ll!t.. sy.ta s.rlc..
lao.thly COrItRrca EEE

5580 151415 999999 DOrrBr,E R CONSTROCIrON

193 FlJ G..t!in City P.rI Car.bo
L 13A7 0'r/09/24 sch.dr1.d Dlay -€.z.bo constn

Iot.t fo! V.ndor

12, 000 - 00

12,000.00
!2, 000. o0

375.00

375.00

375.00



oa/73/21
15: 10,46

CITI OE DOI{IiIEI.,.I

chi! D.t.Ll,! by lo.t.d D.t.
Eo! cr.ir! tt6 o7/tt/2a to OA/la/21

OvGr lpcnt eapeDditule

v.n<!o! I /N@/
Invoice */lnv D.ta/D.rctiption Po I aud o.9 acct obj.ct Proj Accout

65a8 151135 la9 DrrEOrS

1 !r-3030675 0?/11/2a cheic.I

414 60

1?3 3{

34 .00

1?3.3{
173.34

a1a.50

alt. 50

51 {3400 462

l0 111100 {16

51 a1100 437

51 {3{00 162

4{100 152

{1100

41100

922

922

to100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

6581 151425 16 AD SIAtB E SONS

1 10990951 O8l0?/24 prop.ne-169 lr.Il.rly strc.t
lot.l fo! vGn&r

6555 -99271i 306 ENrB:LrLG ErtLENTS, r C

1 D185300 0A/06/24 ato.d aad Prq! Bd..
tot.I lot v.Ddor

Totrl fo! V.ndor

Tot.I !o! Vendor

34. o0

34 00

5553 151255 175 trLttltrot tECHr'rOraCl

AOU larc
7 sA6O5 01/25/?1 30 cAL rrgur Maq (2)

Totrl fo. V.trdo!

1, t52 . oo

1.a52.00
1,452.OO

67a.106582 151{35 999999 FrNrrE CONCEPTS Lr.t
193 Fr{ G.!t.in City Palk Gaze}E

3/4 Ro.cbrii &li*!ed

132 O6/r.0/2a 3/4" R@dir
733 06/19/21 3/a" Ro..hir

337 .05
33? .05

6?'1.10

1

2

15

l5

555{ 15126S {8 AnlifEl,rr BUrr.Drr{C StPELv CO.

BiIlIn9
a 799122a 07l29./2a Eatesio! strin

aot.I fot V.ndo!
363.58

363 58

353 58

1,509 59

10

6565 151275 151 A.D. EOrr,ER CoaaPtt{r

EilG Eydr.nt Sch6r
1 r6?60a37 01/15/21 Ao.c roz:1. Hydlrnt B.pai!
2 ,61152a9 01/29/21 c.@dli^. Ert.nlion (i!

Iotrl fo! vc^dor

1a9. ?1

1,359.88
1,509.59

51

51

{3i00

'r3400

433

433

10100

r0100



oa/13/2a
15: 10 : l6

CITY OF DONITEIIY

clan D.t.il. by Ported D.t.
For cl.je ttdi 01ltt/2a r:o OA/73/24

aP 10ov

ov.! lp€nt expenditu!.

vendor l/N.E,/
Inwoic€ l/hv D.t./D..criptioD Po I F6d or9 &ct obJ.ct P.oj 

^ccount

5556

1

3

1

5

5

1

9

10

11

12

13

15128S

BiIIing
220561198a

2205611984

2205611944

2201031223

2201629104

2205016560

2200223291

2201910078

2205224211

2201365t46
2201193390

220r510134
2208695581

o7 /19/24
o7 /a9 /21
01/t9/24
o7 /t9/21
01/21/2s
o7 /19/2a
o7 /19/21
01/L9/21
o7 /19/21
01/r9/21
01/23/21
07 /19/21
01/21/21

City lilU / lr.int.rr&e
city {rU / !aaint.n&4
city {rll / Ya1ntelt5c€
C@ity C.ntc!
xio.t / R.rt &..

x.in Stlct Light,

DDC Unit 15
193 Fl G.rtrin G.zebo

,otrl for veddor

79,2t
36.55

5.08
33 83

21 ,t6
193.52
25.84

13a.84

21.21
342.50

a?. 51

26.43
t1 .23
,,,3t2 . t2

10

51

52

10

10

51.

51

10

1o

51

10

10

10

{1100
41100

{L100
41100

4 3010

{1100

41100

a3010

{ 3010

41100

{4100
44300

13010

a16

416

415

415

a16

a16

t16
t15
{15
a16

{51
tl6
415

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

65 IDA'IO 9OrER t,312.42

454 r{

4, s65. 1a

5557 15l2ts 999998 (ENNEtE tarNSEArr

1 Bc Dcpot 07l2{/2r Ptint gpBy.r
Iot.l fot vendor

a5a ,1a

a5a .7{

5559 151305 2011 rA(E FORX TENCE SUPPLY

North End P.rk F.nc.
L 1211 07/26/24 city P.!t F.nc.

2,449 _75

2, 899. r5

5,241 1a5583 151aas 20,1 IAiE FORi EEIICE SITPPLY

North End P..k Fence

R.ntll tq, Fcnce

1, t2t1 Oa/O6/21 city P..t Frnc.
dif!.!.nc. trd ch.15130

2 Bo175 OA/07/21 i.nt!.L IdE F.nca
lot.1 for vendo.

10

15

15

15

a3010 l5o

41100 922

a1100 922

41100 922

10100

10100

10100

10100576.00
8, 130 .8 9



os/r3/24
15:10r{5

CITY OF DONNELIY

Cltii Dotlil! by Polt.d D.te
For cl.iu lrd 01/ll/21 ro OA/13/24

ove! rp€nt erlEnditule

v.n.Lor l/N.r€l
InvoicG l/Inw D.t./D.rc.iPtion Po I Eund o.g acct object P.ol

656? 151315 165 TTXESEORE DTSPOS l-

1 2021 07 07/25/21 'rt..h Coll.ctron
2 26A29163s2 07/Oll2a DDc l.ash
3 2024 -O1 01/25/24 o@t.E

1,648.20
!39.90
60.30
t,Salt.a0

51

10

10

'11100
r 4300

4,1300

'l 
lil

114

414

10100

10100

!0100
Totel fo! vendor

Total, fo! v.ndor

tot.l !o! vendot

l,8aa a0

3,?06.75

96 00

5558 151325 361 rrND COIISUT,TANIS, Iiac

lIas/AoI &r.cE.t (c@ plan)
1 2023-169 O1/3L/21 ta/BS

2 2023-16A 0?/31/21 f.idu!t@nt.
3 2023-r.5A 0?,/31/21 zoring lloallhop
1 2O23-15A O7 /31124 er
5 2023-154 07131/2a Pu.bric B..ritrg

420 00

205.75

560.OO

1, r20.00
1,a00.00

3, 
'06..,5

10

10

10

10

10

at10o
a1100
,a 1100

41100

a!100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

3{l
330

330

330

330

43400 453

6549 151145 85 !ECA,J. DET.TVER! SEE\,rCE

De1irely s.rice
1 2024-0510 07/18/2{ Duboi! .ryty cn aj.c.t b.tr.

total fo! vcn&!
96.00

96. 00

0 10100

6556 -99270E 216 tarCROSOft

1 E0100lrlac8 08/Oal2a E6ai1 Sedic.
2 E0100t3e28 OA/Oll2a offitcc 365

37.50

10.00
67.50

67 50

15,010 0o

1o

10

41100

att00
620

620

10190

10190

51

10

15

6554 151195 97 NORrH lrGRrCrN DUS! CO![[ROL rJa
Dult Abat@t on 05.21.24

I 6880 01/23/21 Du.t ab.tdnt
2 6aAo 01/23/24 Dult ab.t.Ent

T6t.1 f6r v.ndor

,90.00
ra,020.00

15,010.00

a 3010

41100

a70

922

10100

10100



oa/\3/2a
15, 10: a5

crft ot DoNN!I.I.!

chir D.tail! by Port..l D.t.
Eo. cl.is et6 01/!\/21 to ga/r3121

6of1
tP 100v

Ove! lP€nt exP€nditur.

v.hdo! l/N&,/
rrvoice l/rnv D.t./D.rc.il>tion Po I F\nrd o.g acct obj.ct Paoj lcco6t

65?0 151335 154 NORIIi LN(E RECRErrrONar SEliEi r
C6ntr!.t Samr S.dica

1 95-10-00 08/01/2. cohrr.ct s.ri.c..
lotal lor V.ndo!

8,976.00

8, t76.00
8,976. O0

500.0065?1 1513aS 999999 PAU! V ttTlE
airrqtr T!.n.IErlation

a a 01/15/21 2024 Ei..eork rr. rtbrt.tion
tot.l for v.n !o.

500.00
500.00

52 41100 5t1

'11100 922

51 13400 433

15

10100

10100

10100

5550

I

55?!

1

2

3

4

5

21-2159 O1/tt/21 12 yd 1/2" chip.
lotal fo! v.n [o!

572.00
512.OO

l51t5s 261 RANDY raOXtLr EXC^V TTON r

Tot.l fo! vendo!

151365 120 SrNCrrrR ELeSt tRACt (StrNER)

{ 1100

t1100

41100

{3?
431

{31

10100

10100

10100

512 oO

83 93

528 31

285.3a
10.23

187.02

-4.06
18.78

528.31

100.40

65?2 151355 202 Sr!r,ER S,AR CorailrLrcAlrol{S

I 035a01 08/01/2r t.l.phon.
2 035101 08/01/24 t.I.phon.
3 035{01 08/01/2/t tet.phon.

54.56
25.lS
{.19

83.93

lo
51

52

10

10

10

10

l0

10

51

52

2024

2024

2024

2021

2024

o7

0?

0?

o1

o7

01/ 3L/21
01/ 3L /21
01/ 3t/21
o7 /3L/21
01/3L/24

Dodq.3500
sn ll t.gi.n.
F150

{3010
43010

43010

43010

{3010

481

aa1

481

481

443

101,00

10100

10100

10100

10100

5571 151375 150 SPIRE T6AA

Int.6.t scwicer
L L12a16311 o8/01/2a intcm.t
2 112116517 o8l01/2a intcn.t
3 1124a6547 08/01/24 int.m.t

65.26
30.12

5.02

100.40

total fo! vendor

Total fo! v.ndot

,11100

{1100
!11100

437

437

'13?

10100

10100

10100



oa/13/2.
15: 10:46

CI?Y OF DOIIINET.LY

cleii D.t.i1. by Polrcd Dat.
Eor clsis tt6 01/1t/21 to Oa/\3/21

oee! 3p€nt erpe.ditlle

v.ndo! l/l..s/
InEice l,/hv D.t./D..cription PO I rund Org A.ct obj.ct Proj Accoat

6551 151155 999999 rAPCO

L \1E2526 07110/24 snd Pol.!

1, 100 oo

1,482 36

220 A2

10 /t3010 429 101001,100.00
1, 100.00

6552 1511?5 237 USA BLUE AOOX

Bi1li.9
1 Ixv0oal995 0?/11/2a Prc.ru!. G.ugE

2 rnvool1995 07111,/24 riti-s.it.
3 Iw0011995 0rl11/2{ DFE Prq S.t
a rilv0o{1995 0?/11/24 Fr.tght

lotlt for 9.ndo!

82.95
26.95

1,699.95
12.5r
1,882.36

51

51

51

51

453

a63

463
,163

10100

10100

10100

10100

Total for V€ndo!

total lo! vendo!

4 3400

4 3100

43400

a3{00

6553 151185 351 XEROX arN NCIrl, STRVTCES

coPi.r Maint.nuc.
1 60'13a79 O1/L5/24 coEl|.r uint.n.c.
2 50a3a79 O1/L5121 copi.t Dint.ntc.
3 60r3a79 O1/L5/21 copicr uint.n.4

lat.08
65.?8
10. t5

220 . A2

10

51

52

41100

41100

{ 1100

10100

10100

10100

511

611

6r1

6575 151385 209 IORGASON IAr OatrCES Pr.I4 682.50

corr.rPon&hc./h!i1!
L 139 O8/O1/24 r-gd t!€. 5A2.5O 10 11100 320 10100

total for vendo!: 582.50

I of cLabr 39 tot.l: 65,292.AL I of v.D&r! 31

total Electronic Clria 502.39

torrlLoD-ElcctsoDicclria 61190.12
rr thi. ..Ibrr !u! bt' clalr Polt.d D.t., rbich i. . .y.ta gtmtrtd field tb.t .Ir.y! .hd! tlE dat€ on rhlch th. cl.i! va!
.ctu.Iry port.d in rtc r],rt.o. r! r chir rr. c.rceucd .nd r-p..t6d, the port.d d.t. rill .hd rt of thc d,at. it r.! !...tDatGd- rr



oa/r3/24
15:09: a3

CIII OF DOXNEI,LY

sr.tdnt ol ErFnditu!. - Budr6t v! . acEu.l n tsrt
For th. r.co6ti.q P..iod: 1 / 21

1of6
8100c

Fsd account object YTD

Oliqin.l C\rtr€nt
Appropri.tion lpptoprirtion

awlllalr1€ t
Appropri.tion c@Litt.d

10 GEIIEF,AL

,t1000 crxER r @vgiiNiEtrr
a1010 P.t.oM61

110 O!fi@ L.q€.
111 Coueil |laE!.
112 lltyo! L.g!.
210 a.rtth
211 vilion
220 socia1 Sc@rityllLdic.r.
230 PEtSr

250 unalo!@nt In!!t6c.
260 raoltclt c.qEnration
290 D.nt.r

&cout tot.I

2,901 .13
780.00
260.00
a62.44

8. il5

301.91
a58.52

15.35
0.00

26.00
0.00

3,22! .20

33, 156.35
1,400.00
2,500.00
4,5{1.8'l

s4.{5
3,331.68
t,695.34

169.64
510.00
260.00

0.00
57,219 .30

61,220 .OO

9,360 0o

3,120.00
16,042 .00

432 .00
7,589.00
8,9?4.00

630.00

63r.00
!,044 .00
1,000.00

113,050.00

31,053 55

1,560.00
520.00

11, t00.16
3,4?.55

4.251 .32
4,214.66

a60.35
12 9. 00

78,1.00

1,000.00
55, EO0.7o

52r
a3r
a3r

29r
20r
{{t
52r
21\
8o*
25*

51t

0.00
a02.50

0. oo

0.00
0_oo

0.00
0. o0

0.00
134. O0

0.00
62.Ot

0.00
0. o0

at5 _ ao

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

99.50
t32.21

0.00
0.00
0. oo

8?.49
0.00
o. o0

-0.01
0.00

1, 56a - 13

5,0?0.00
3,080.00

0.00
0.00

3, 920.00

-52,0a7.00
o-o0

3,742 .22
213 _94

0.00
1,164.81

90.00
6,07a.26

9a2.14

359.a8
0.00
0.00
0. o0

1,325.54
L,455.02
2,r01 .11

2AO.20

0_00

1,203.16
7, 685.60
2,15t -26

-0-02
0.00

-9, ?10.75

5, O70 0O

28,500 0o

2,000.00
30.000.00
10, 000.00
?5,000.00

250.00
5,200. o0

8,500. oo

1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000-00
6,075.00
1,250.00

900.00
1,000.00
2,650. O0

450.00

2,500.00
1,600.00
5,000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2,000 . oo

7,500. o0

1.000.00
25.00

500.00

213,320. O0

64,220 00

9, 360. OO

3, 120. O0

15,042.00
432.OO

7, s89 00

8. 97a.00

630 o0

539 o0

1,044 00

1,000. oo

113,050. O0

5, O?0.00

24,500.00
2, O0O. OO

30,000. o0

10,000. o0

?5, OO0. O0

250.00
5,200.0o
8, 500.00
1,800. o0

1,850.00
1, OOO.00

6,075 00

1,250 00

900.00
1, O0O. O0

2, 650. O0

450.00
2,500.00
4,800.0o
5,000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
7,500.00
a,000. o0

25-00

500-00
211,32O . OO

0.00
23,42O. OO

2,000.00
30,000.00
6,080.00

12?,01?.00
250.00

!, 451 .1g
8,225.02
1,800.00

685.16
910.00

0.?4
30?.26
540.52

1,000.00
2,650.00

{50.0o
1,1?,t,46
3,34,t . 98

2 ,092 .23
219. 80

5,000.00
796.8/t

-195.80
1,23e.11

25.O2

s00_00

221,03O.75

11lOO ldi^i.tration
310 Aqdit a AccountinE S.ryic.!
320 lttom.y/lagaf FeGt

321 Econ@ic D.EloF.nt
330 contlrct - Pt.minE 6 zo.ing
310 Contr.eL r-bo.
341 Pa.. rhtu Ch*96s
a1a Solid iralte CoU.etion
415 Elcctric I 6.s
431 city Hlu FEp.ir a li.int
{35 c.Il Phon. x.yo./Lint.n.ncc
{3? l.l.phone, t lec@ic.tion.
456 Sigm.

510 h.u.&c. - Liability
520 Do.! 6 Feet
530 Public.tion!- NeYtPaFr
550 l!!81 Rai-du.r6EDt
551 training & E.tucrtion
552 ra..I. & Ente?Lliir€nt
605 otfic. Sulrplie!
611 Copi.! lairtenanc€
613 ra - c.quter

615 6.et flriting
520 Softr.r. - Nd
62t Soflr.r X.int.!ruc. fc..
700 c.pital I'ptovlDntr
930 R.con.il.iation Dilct.P.nci..
9?0 cr.nt Er<IEnr.

Accoqnt Tot.l:

100$

11r
0t
0t

39t
-69*

72\
3t

531

10or
?5r
a0t

53*
3o*
58r
56t

60r
1o2r

69r
0t
0t

accout GlouP Tottl 6,8S5 .33 a?,538 55 326, 310.00 326.3r0. O0 278,831. !15 15*



oa/a3/21
15:09,'13

CIIY OI DONNEITI

st.t@nr o! h).nai!ur. - Budg.t rs lctual n po.t
Fo! th. rccouting P.tlod, 1 / 2a

2of6
BIoOC

Fsd Ac.out Objcct Yto
lv.ilable t

lpp.opliation cmitt.d

10 GENERA!

a2ooo rublic sr!.ty
42000 lubl,ic S.f.ty

456 sigrr
900 Public s.t.!y

acco!^t lotal

000
000
000

0.00
000
0.00

500 oo

5,OOO O0

5,500.00

500.00
5,000. oo

s, 500.00

500.o0
5,O00.00
5,500.00

lccoqnt GrouP tot.1
43000 Plblic iort.

a3000 Prblic lott.
700 Crpit.I Iq,tov@ntr

lccount lot.I
0.00
0.00

7,500.00
?,500.00

7,500.00
?, 500.00

?,500. o0

?,500. O0

o0o 000

50, 37?.89
17, 637.14
9,905.97

1?6.15
5,203.23
7. 099.30

336.81
1,237 . OO

555.99
0.00

1,667.19
!,1,2O .32

13, 9?5. ?3

9rs.09
5.451 .14

0.00
1.218.94

s3.?,r
o.0o

324 _ !2
16 -9s

16,000.00
2, O1A .77
1,665.65

98-10
o.o0

?3.01
500.00

0.00
381.45

0.00
138,120. 02

5,500 o0

53,392 . OO

31 .6A2.OO
9, 08{.00

180.00
6, 625.0O

3, Oao.00

526.00
2,556.00

435.00

48,000.00
3,500. oo

a,25O . OO

35,000.00
2, r50.00

12,500.00
10, 000.00
3, OOO.00

4.000.00
1, 750. q0

9,750.00
750.00

16, 000.00

3, 250.00

4,r50.00
4,250 o0

100.00
175.00

1,500.00
20,000.00

500.00
15,000.00

329,295 .OO

5, 500.00

63, 392.00
37,542.OO

9.084.00
180_00

6, 625.00
8,0a0.00

526.00
2,556 -OO

t35.00
a4,000. o0

3,500.00
t,250.00

35,000.00
2, ?50.00

12, 500.00
10, 000.00

3, 000.00
4,000.00
1,750.00
9, 750.00

?50.00

16, 000.00
3,250.00
t,750.00
a,250.00

100.00
1?5.00

1,500.00
20, o0o.0o

500.00
15,000.00

329,295.00

s,s00.00 0r

43010 Ro..tr Md St!G.t.
115 Ro.d. a st...t llg.r
118 gno, Reow.l 8.9!.
210 scllth

220 Soci.l S.curity/ra.dicaE
230 PEtSl
250 un.qloyunt Inlur.nc.
250 ro.k.r. c.4.n!.tl,on

3a0 Contr.ct lr,bo.
416 El.ctric I G..
429 SDd A!!ov.I Ltint.tece
il30 Ro.d E St!..t hint.ndc.
a32 Building F.tDi!. I ra.int.nD4
a3a Equip. M.int!h...c
135 EquitDnt Lue PayE.t
454 St!..t ScrF
a5S si&Y!lt, curb, cutt.r &ai.tc!roc.
{56 siqn.
a50 St.II tool., tquitr!
151 shop t{irc suFpliG.
{70 Durt abtt.!.nt
ael Fu.l Cr.
a82 Di...l - t.iDt.r
aE3 Di...I - Sr4.
520 Du.. 6 F6.
530 Poblic.tion.- Ncrrp.P.r
553 clothi.E B.t bui..ent
700 c!pi.t.l riprow.Dnt.
900 Pubtlc s.l.ty
,?0 6rut E:p.n..

Lcout totrl:

?9r

109t

9al
'79i

8at
6lr
{8r

128r
0!

a8t
26r
a0r
36r
,l3t

3t
10$

100t

541

35r
2\
0t

{2t
33r

?6t
ot

a2t

000
000

a,925.51
121 .24

623.61
15.0a

386.55
575.5.,

29.12
0.00

16_25

0.00
0.00

1,100.00
2, 806. 10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

70.3a
0.00

990.00
33a . ea

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

381.45
0.00

12.610.99

13, 01il.11
20,o14 _42

-82L.91
3. a5

'1,,121 .1'l
940.70
189_19

1. 319 _ O0

-120.99
{8,000. o0

1,832. A1

3, L29 .64
21, o21 .27
1,?5{.91
1,L12 56

10,000.o0
1,781.06
3,946.26
1,750.O0
9,121 . aA

5?3_05

0.00
1,171.23
3,084.35
/t,1.51.90

100.00
,.01. 99

1,000.o0
20,000. O0

118.55
15,000. O0

191,17a.98

lccout CEoup Total 12,610.99 138. r20.02 336, ?95 00 33 6, 795. O0 198,674 98 {1r



oa /11/ 21

15:09:43
CIfT O' DONNELIY

St.t@nt of ltt-n4itu!. - Budgct vt. rctu.l R.Porc

ror th. accostlnq P.!iod: 1 / 21

3of6
B1o0c

ttD aPProPliation cdtitt.dF6d a.cost objcct

{a000 otEaR

4{100 P.!k. r.d R.cloation
11? E.rk a R.c I!g!,
119 f,irport la.int L.9€,
210 H..Ith
211 vi.i6n
220 Soci.I s.elity/L.dic.re
230 tEnsr
250 unqloyEnt hru.$c.
250 trort.t. coq).nr.tion
290 !'.nt.r
a38 City Patt InPrc@nt.
a50 Racqu.t court L..ilrtenace
a51 clq9ro@d/Bo.tdoct rlinten.nce
{52 city l..t l,a.int.!ra@
a53 R.rt tr.a/xio.X lllint.lrace
{55 s1qd,
a60 sull tool., Equit n

?00 clpitrl Iqrow.i.nt.
900 Arblic s.f.ty
925 riport Lint.trD@

r.cout 10ta1:

2,396.49
3aa.68
121 .52

587
212 11

258.68

15.6s
0.00

18.07

0. o0

0.00
0.00

a{3. E5

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,05?.58

13,a52.26
5, 415 . rt9

2,205.26
39.37

1,50a.63
\,799.27

aa .21,

a?0.00

t23.12
,1,6?8.73

0.00
{,063.91

716.17
29.95
0.00

1, L19.97

5,300.00
0.00

3a0_00

a6,203.5{

23,2L5 _ OO

5, ?38.00
3,565.00

,6.00
1,4r6 00

2, 859.00

183.00
978.00
232 _ 00

5,000. 00

15,000. 0o

3,750.00
1,250.00

500-00
500.00

16,250.0O
10,000.00
2,000 _ 00

3,500.00
96, t22.OO

23,215 .00

5, 73E.00
3, 565 .00

96.00
1,496 o0

2. A59.OO

183.00
978 . O0

232.00
5, 000.00

15, 000.00
3, 750. 00

1,250.00
500.00
500. o0

16, 250.00

10, 000. o0

2,000.00
3, 500.00

96,122.00

9,362 .7 4

-11 .49
1,359.?{

56.63

-8.63
1, 069. ?3

94.19
so8. o0

10a.28

327 -21
15,000.00

-313- 91

a13.23
a70.05
500.o0

12, 130.03
3, ?00 _ 00

2,000. o0

3, 160. O0

49, 918. a6

1O GEI\'ERAI,

15 I,oT FUND

609

1o 1t
52r

t01t
63*

a6r
a8t
53t

108t
62\
6i

25t
53r

10*

aa300 DGt ot
ila solid r..t. coucction
t15 r.t.. 6d S.E.
416 El.ctric a Gar

a32 Buitding R.tr!i!r r n intenanc.
?00 c.pitrl Irylov€o€nt.
t60 36lid hrt. tr rt.! site T*

&cost Tot.I:

200.20
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00

200 .20

1, 655.3a
3,432.00

152.91
5{3.76

0.00
0.00

6, 18/t.01

2,000.00
5, 700.00
1,250.00
?,500. 00

50,000.00
500.00

66. 950.00

2,000.00
5, ?00.00
1,250.00
?, 500 _ 0o

50,000.00
500.00

66. 950.00

3{'L 66

1,868.00
1,097.09
6,956.24

50, 000. 00

500.00
60,155.99

83t

12t

0g

0t

Accout. Gloup Tottl
Fud Total

4,251 .74
23,75a .10

52, 387.55
238,016.L2

163, 0?2.00

831,737.00
163,072.00
831, ?3?.00

110, 684. a5

593,690.88
32r
29r

{1000 GENEn ! GOVERIO,E{T

t1100 A&inirtr.tion
922 Locrl Option lu ErFn.c

Accout lot.l
1a,o2o 00

ta,o2o 00

11?,336.4,1
11r,336.8'I

350, 000.00

350, 000.00

Acco6t 6ro!p fot.l
Fud lotrl

14,020.00
14,020.00

11?,335.84
117, 336.8{

350.000.00
350, 000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

232,663.16
232,663.15 3ar

350,000.00
350, 000. oo

232,563.t5
232,663.15

31r
3,1t



oa/rt/2a
:,5:O9:a3

CITY OF DO NELAT

st.t@t of E{x.<latur. - Budg.t v. acturl, n Po.t
Fo! the Acc@tinq P.tiod: 1 / 24

Blooc

Eund tccount obj.ct YTD

Avli1.ble *

Approprirtion Cmitted

l10OO GENZF,AI. GO\,BRIIr,ENT

aL010 P.rlotrm]
110 Oftic. ia.grs
111 Cou^cil lc.Ec.
112 u!yo. tragDt
115 fl.t.! 3 S6Er raagu
210 lr..lth
211 vi.iot
220 Socirl Scarity/I.hdi 4!.
230 PaBS!

250 onryloyEnt Inrur.nc.
260 fottG!. c.q'r!.tion
290 rr.nt.r

rccout 10t.I

1,341 6r
360.00

120.00
5,313 95

{at 15

8.85
5a5.89
71{ .53

37 .,l a

0.00
21 ,25

8, 95{.28

301 .10

600.00
200.00
621 . OA

539. ? 1

91.51
551.50

337.36
212 - 97

804.00
251.29
609.52

29.6t0 00

a,320.00
1,{40.00

a2,221 . OO

11.586.00
312.00

5,933 00

9,264 00

501 00

1,552.00
75a.00

107,530.00

5a0.00
320.00
a{0.00
221.O0

585.00
312.00
933.00
26€.00
501.00
652.00
751.00
630.00

14,338.90
720.00
240.00

14,595.92
1,O15.29

230.39
2,241 .30
a,930.6tt

218.03
848.00
199.71

a6,020.38

52r
a3t
83r
55t
39r
26r
62\

3{t
57t

15.

3,

7,

27,

29,

4,
\,

12,
11,

41100 r.hihi.tr.tion
310 audit a Accosting S.ryic..
320 lttoh.y,/r-g.f a6!
351 l{.iot.trd4 Conttactoi
360 l.t.! op.lator
{14 solid Bart. couection
,116 El.cCric E Ga.

a35 EquiP.nt t are Pll'Gnt
436 c.ll rhone Yayo./u.int.nsc.
{37 t.1.phon6, Iel6c@uicationr
481 a!.1 6a!
510 l.lutace - Liability
520 DuG. I Ee€r
530 Publication.- NeY.PaFr
550 t..@I lt ilbulreEnt
551 lE.ininE r E6rc.tion
590 IAt. F.e
605 ofric. supplies
511 Copi.. r4.inten.nc.

615 6.ut [riting
620 soltYate - rrGt
621 So!t,.E6 !{airtonucc ac..
810 Bond PrlDnt!

&cout tot.t:

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,648.20

0_00

0.00
0-00

62 .62
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

212 .29

197.31
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,495.45

2,3a0.00
7,500.00
6,500 00

6,750.00
20,000.00
8,500.00
5,000.00

2a0.00
1,250.00

600.00
2,404.00

950.00
400.00

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
750.00

1,000.00
450.00

15,o00.00
1,500.00
5,580.00

21,931.00
111,570.00

2,340.00
7,500.00
6.500.00
6, r50.00

20,000.00
a, 500.00
5, 000.00

240.0O

1, 250.00
600.00

2, 80,1 .00
950.00
400.00

1, 000.00
1,500.00

25 00

750.00

1,000.00
a50.00

15, 000 - 00

1, 500.00
s, 580. o0

21, 931 .00
111, 570.00

0.00
?,500.00
5,5?0.00
3, 175. 00

5,235. A0

2,151.96
5, O0O _ 00

240.O0

312.39
600_00

0.50
355.20
400_00

161.11
1,175.00

2s_ oo

101 .50

312.20
229.4O

-9,820.00
1, 500. 00

-382.83
531.47

21.190.14

1001

53*

75t
0t
0t

70i

100*
63r

53r
22r

86t
55r

165$

10?c

,8r
?8r

3,

1,

61,

2, 3!t0.00
0.00

930.00
3, s75.00

la,161.20
6,338. 02

0.00
o-00

877.61
0.00

2, 803 .50
594.80

0.00
532 .23
325.00

0.00
548.50

65?.80
220 .20

2t,420 .oo

0.00
5, 962, tl3

21, 3 99. 53

46,149.22

11,aa9.73 r 48, 398.8{

5,

9,

1,

1o?,

219,200 00 219, 200.00 70,801_ 15 5a*accoGt G!ou!, totrl
{2000 Pulric s.l.ty

{2000 Public slfety
900 Public saf€ty

lccoat tottl
r25.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

125.00

125.00

0.00
0.00 100*

125.00
125.00

accout GlouP totrl 125 00 125.0o 125 00 125.00 o.0o 10oi



oa/13/24
15:O9:43

CITI OE DOII!.E!,.I

St.t.Dnt of lxtlnditu!. - Bu.lgrt v. . lctual aePort
For th. accoutinE PGriod: 7 / 21

5of6
B100c

Fud rccourt obj.ct YTD

original cuftent
aFProP.iatio. &?roPrirtion

Aw.il.bl. *
ll p.op.l!tio. Coitt..t

aSOOO Er,6li. 16rl.

43400 B.te, sy.t@
433 R!P.i!! a H.int to lilat.!
a3a Equip. L.int.inec.
462 ch6ic.It
463 $.lI tool. rnd.ut?Li.r tor Lt..
560 L!t!
?00 C.pitll IprovlDnt!
710 ra.t.! EqulF.nt Purcir.ad

&cout tot.l:

?10.53

0.00
414.60

1,976.36
180 00

635.00

000
3, 918.49

30, {10 55

3, 556. a2

2,954 68

a,091 a5

2,176 00

635.00
000

43, 838.50

85,000 0o

6,500.00
7,500.00
5,250.0o
3,250.00

2s,000 _ 0o

6.500.00
139.000 _ 00

85,000 00

6, 500.00
7,500.00
5,250.00
3,250. O0

25,000.00
5,500.00

r39.000.00

36r
55t
39t

3t
0!

32r

52 SEI{ER

54,549 45

2, 933. 1A

4,541.32
1, 158. 55

1.074. 00

2t.365. O0

6,500. Oo

95,161 50

lccout Cloqp total
49000

a9999 D.prci.tior Ett,.n..
910 D.prciation

Account tot.1

3,918 49

000
000

,r3, 638. 50 13 9, 000. O0 13t,000 00 ,5. 161.50 32r

0.00
0.00

100,500.00
100, 500.00

100,500.00
100, 500. o0

100,500. o0

100,500. o0 0t

Accomt Croup tot.1
Fud Tot.I

0.00
15,493.22

100, 500.00
458, 825. OO

100, 500.00
4s8, 825.00

100,500. oo

266,162_66
0.00

L92,352.31

{1OOO CEXERAT GdVERNI'EI'II

41010 Per.om.l
110 office tr.E€t
U1 Coucil Lr9€6

112 llayor L.q€.
115 i.t.r a s.Ycr 8.9r.
210 Ee.lth
211 vition
220 soci.l s.drity/t&dic.!.
230 PERSI

250 un.rylole.t In.u..ncG
260 ,o!,(er! cq.n.ltion
290 Deltrl

accoEt aot.l

223 .21

60 00

20.00
56 _91

43.25

0.71
27 .55
41.19
1.58
0.00
2.13

a7?.63

2,546.L1
600.00
200_00

?a1.33

164 _22

9.12
3t2.10
113.75

15.70
0.00

25.00
5.359.29

4,940.00
720.00
2ll0.00
921 . OO

563.00
60.00

921.O0

1,?85.00
59.00

r32.00
1{5.00

10, s94 0o

a. 9{0.00
720.00

2t0.00
921 _ OO

653.00
60.00

921 . OO

1, 785 - 00

59.00
132.00
145.00

10,598.00

2,393.83
120. O0

a0 00

195.6?
19E,7E

51.56
61a .30

1,3a1.25
{2.30

132. O0

119.00
5,238.71

52r
83i
83r
80r
70t
I'lI
3at
25r
28r

18r
51r

41100 l&inirtr.tion
310 tud,it a a.couting S.Fic..
320 rttom.y/LEll E..t
3{0 Contr.ct Lbor
416 Elcctric a 6!t
{35 EqulF.nt r-r.. Pry nt
{37 T.I.phon., t.1.c@nicrtioo.
481 asal Ga.

510 In.u!&c. - Li&ility
520 Du.. E i'et
530 Publj,c.tion!- N.r.prF!
5il1 l,tonthty S.Pic. rgr..Dnt -NLIID

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
a.17

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,975 00

0.00
1O, O0O. O0

?50. oo

175.34
3.000.00

110.48

50.00
o .16

30. o0

50. o0

34.715. O0

100t

29$

{5t
0t

t00t
ot
ot

?o*

3t0.00
0.00
0.00

13.66
o.o0

E9 .52

0.00
467 .21

0-00
0.00

80, ?84 .00

390.00
10, o00.00

?50.00
250.00

3,000.00
200.00

50.00
468.00

30.00
50.00

115,500. O0

390.00
10,000 o0

750.00
250.00

3, 000.00
2oo.o0

50.00
45E.00

30.00

50.00
115, 500. O0



oa/13/21
15:09:43

CITY OF DONNEI,L'

st.tant o! E:ttad.ituE - Eudg.t v. acturl rqbEt
For th. Accouting P.riod: 7 / 21

6of6
BI oOC

Fsd Accou.t Object ra!
O.iginal C!.!..t

Ap.opli.tior A!'lPropri.tion
lvail.ble t
\4,.o9.i.tior Cd[itt.d

,19000

605

611

614

620

62\
810

offic. supt li..
Copi.r r,l.int.n&e

50!tra!. x.int.n&ce F..!

accoMt Tot.I

113 1a

109.60

136.50
000

591 21

1,645.13
84,400.1,t

100. oo

150. OO

150 00

100 00

1,050 00

2,200 00

13,1,434.00

100.00
150.00

150.00
100.00

1, 050.00
2,200.00

13a, a38.00

-13.1a
a0.40
13-aO

100.00
458. 

'9554.8?
50,03r.86

113r
?3r

91*

56r
?5S

63t

32 .84

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,O21 .29

9,494 92 89, 759.43 145, 036 . 00 r45,036 00

52,166 .21 637,9E1.58 1,a24,598.00 1,82a,598.00

49999 D.pr.ci.tion Exllnr.
910 D.pr.ci.tion

Account 6roup Totrl 35,215 51 62i

1,186, 516 32 35i

65 PARXS/RECFE'ATION - DES

Accout G.oup totrl
Fsd Totrl

a.co6t GrouP Tot.I
Eud Tot.I

41OOO GENEi,iI GOVERNXEYI

41100 a&inirtrltioh
3{1 P.!! thN Ch.!g€!

A.co6t fotrl

0.00
0.00

0.00
000

34,000.00
3{,000.00

34,000.00
3a,000.00

3{,000.00
34,000.00

0.00
9,194.92

000
89, 7 59. 41

34,000.00
1?9,036.0O

3a,000.00
1?9, 036. O0

3r,000.00
89,215 .51 50r

000
0.00

416 95

4?6 95

5,000.00
5,000.00

5, 00o. oo

5,000.00
1,523.05
a, 523.05

10t
10r

o.0o
0.00

a?6 95

476 95

5,000.00
5,000.00

5,000.00
5,000.00

{,523.05
4,523 05

1o!
109



oa/13/24
15:10:01

CITY OF DONNELIY

st.tGbt o! i.En6 Budg.t v. lctsual3
ro. thc &costinE P.iiod: 1 / 2a

1ot3
B11oC

Eitieted Rewenua

Rev.nue t
ro BG R.ceiEd R.cciv.d

10 GENERAI-

31010 Tu.r - Cullcnt Year

31200 Fluchir. F..r
31300 trxG. - Prlviou. Ye.t
31310 lu.! - P/I

35,37A.24
2, a2a .60

13.02
351.0{

38,105. 90

t36,134 12

7,914 _27

3,204 .32

1,827_38
149, 714.39

1a r, lal . o0

a,500. o0

6, 500.00
1,a50.00

157, 53{ .00

a, ail5.58
555.?3

3,295.68

-3tr.38
1,9t9.6L

97r
93r

126 t
95r&co6t GlouP Tot.I

32000 v6ndo! Lic.n!../P.tuit!
32000 v.ndo! Lic.n!.!/Pe6it!
32100 Bu.in.!. Lic.n!.
32110 B..r,/xin./rrlcohol P.tuilt
32I60 C.t.ring P.tuitr
32161 C.6unity C.nt.t rLnt.l
32210 guildinq P.!Lit.
32220 Dog Liccn.c!
32230 sign F.ait

Accoht 6roup lotr!

600.00

625.00
225 . OO

000
540 00

000
0.00

55.00
2, 0a5 .00

600.00
1,250.00
2, L25 .OO

0.00
935.00

5, a62 . t5
35.00

385.00
10,192 .15

?50.00
1,725.00
1,500.00

50.00
500.00

1,750.00
100.00

950.00
10,325.00

80r
12r

142 r

167 t
115 r
35r
,41 {

105 $

33000 Int.rgocrii.nt.l R.v.nu.
33100 clut 8€venue
33,111 S.fG! lu ReEnue StEting
33a13 l.op.rty a& R€pl.c@.t
33420 aighr.y u3.. R.su€
33430 Liqiror rppoltiottrnt
33800 

^j..p..t 
leE.ue

&cost GlouP lot.l

a5{.00
1 , r32 .19

0_00

11,20r .68
13,588 .0o

{{a 50

32 , 421 .61

a54.00
20, r116.11

0.00
26,501.45
5t,352.22
1,088. O0

102,411.78

100,000.00
30,598.00
2.216.OO

19, 971.00
55,395 00

900 o0

20 9, 1aO .00

99,546.00
10,181. g9

2,216.00

-6,530 _ {5
!,o12 1A

-188.00
to6,329.22

ot

133 t
9€r

121 r
a9 r

3{000 ch!.g!t foi s.ryic.3
3a511 Pa.krl8.c - T.mi. court contlilrution.
3{512 Pr!t./!.c - D.y u.. Bort Doct. v.hic1.
3{513 Pa!t./R.c - Day 03. V6hiclG - annu.I Prr
3{51'l P.ltrli.c - oveaight cdqrtnE EG..

3{515 Prrk!/E c - P.viuion Picnic R...Fttion
Accoot Croqp fot.l:

000
1,701 00

510.00
3,112.94

50.00
5,0o3. 98

0.00
2,893.30
1,825.00
6,050.23

200.00
10,964.53

100.00
3,000.00
1,450.00
6,25O.O0

150.00
10,950. O0

100.00
10 6 .70

-3?5_00
199.17

-50.00
-14.53

0t
96i

126 C

9'l *
133 i
100 t

36000 [IscEr.rI{Eous
35100 Int6!.!t Irc@
36210 R.nt.l D.pot ctr
36220 rbnt.I ht. fc..
36501 lrcal Option Tu a&inirtlltion

lccost Group totrl

507.98
i1,250 00

0.00
0.00

4,151 .9O

t,953.93
r0,300.00

o.o0
o_oo

{5,253.93

900.00
al, a0o_00

50.00
23, 500.0O

68,850.00

-{,053.93
rt, 100 _ 00

50.00
23,500.00
23,596.01

550 {
91 r
0$
0t

66C

38000 P..! thn rnc@
38000 P.!. thn lnc@
38370 L.nd r-...
38900 iai.c.Ile.ou. IncdG
38999 c..h cltryovEr

lccoat Group Tot.l

0.00
925.00

0.00
o.o0

925_00

0.00
s, 650.00

163.70
0.00

8,813. ?0

135,500.00
10,750.00
1, r50.00

226,438 OO

314,838.00

13s,500.00
2, 100.00
1,586.30

225,434.0O
365,02{ .30

a0r
9i
0t
2t

150.00

475.00

-625.00
50.00

-435.00
-7L2.t5

65.00
555.00

-45?.15



oa /a3/21
15,10:01

CITY OF DONiIEI,LY

st.t@nt 6f R.rnu. Bu(&€t vs a.tual.
For thc lccodtinE P.riod: 7 / 21

2of3
8110C

R.eeiwd YTD Estist.d R.wnu.
R.Enu. t

To B- R...iEd E-..iw.d

31000 1&!
31110 r-c.I option T.r:1t R.t.i,I s.].r
31120 r6crl Option lar:3* B.ddinE T.i
3'1130 l', 61 Option tu n fsd&I.

Accout C.oup lotrl:

to1 ,6t3.24
22.114.99
35,451_ 62

166,245.89

145,000 0o

54,000.00
31,000.0o

234,000. oo

39.346 12

31,221 01

-1,85r.62
57,753 11

12r
105 r
71 t

18,519 38

2, 969.01
a. a35.61

25. 924 . OO

38000 P.r. thn Inc@
36999 ce.h C.lryocr

lccorDt G.ouP roL.I

15 I,OT FUND

51 ISATER

52 SEHER

accou.t GlouP Totrl

328,35a {8

156,216.89

?s, 154.00
16,112.46

0.00
12,535.00

835.00
o.0o

-100.00
16,975.64

!25,216.10

130, 365.39

831, 73-7.00

350,000.00

458,825 00

503,382.52 39 r

183,753.11 a7 r

8{,666 53

25,92t . O0

15,091 .09

000
000

0.00
0.00

116,000 o0

116,000.00
116, O0o. OO

116,000.00

3{000 ch.rgG! fo! s.Pic.!
343{0 llate. U!.. Fcc.-a.tc
34341 L.t6r U!6. ra6!-Ut.E.
343{3 i.tGr R6{oM.ct F6€

3{3t15 lrI'lollmnt Fud-F.%nu.
313{5 rrt. Fee.
34341 flater - ta.r comcction t..
34348 flat.r D.tblitr
3{400 earb.ge Coll.ction

accout crouP fotll

7,639.00
3,909.33

0.00
1,260.00

50.00
0.00
0.00

1,?08.50
14,556.83

19, 000.00
29,000.00

500.00
rt,750 00

500.00
15, 000.00

0.00
18, s00.00

157/250.00

8{2 _00

12,221 .54
500.00

2,115.00

-335.00
15, O0O.0O

100.00
1,52t .36

31,9?3.90

99r
5at
ot

85r
16? t

ot

92X
aor

36000 tatscEtt taEous

36100 InlG.crt IncdE

38000 Pr6r lhru hc@
38900 i{i!a]l&.d! Inc@
38999 c!!h c.Eyoer

lccoGt Cloup rot.I

s2t.26
524.26

5,049.29
5,049.29

1,750.00
1,750 0o

-3,339 29

-3, 33' .2 9

0.00
0. oo

0.00

o.o0
0.oo
0.00

100.00
299,125 00

299,425 00

100.00
299,125.OO

299,825.00

291 t
291 r

32 8, t59.51 28 t

0

0

3aO0O Ch.rE r fo. Scryic..
34310 Sere! Urc! EGa!-a.!.
34315 RV D@P

3{3{5 Iry.@nt Fud-RGE.uG
Account croup tot.l

110, 9?4 .00
2,150.00

12,705.00
125,839. OO

9r,500.00
1,750.00

14,750.00
108i000.00

-19,17{.00
-410.00

2,0t5.00
-1?,83t.00

121 r
123 t
86r

11? [

10, 71., .00

o.oo
1,255.00

11, 9?2.00

36000 MISCEIJ,ANEOUS

35100 ht.re.t Inc@ 554. 9? 5,{41.81 ?50 00 -{,691 81 ?26 t



oa/L3/21
15:10:O1

CItI O' DOIIXELL'

st.t.ent o! rGw.nue Budg.t e. a.t6l.
For th. Accouting P.!iod: 1 / 24

3of3
8110C

R.c.ived YTD Eltiated Reve.ue

RaauE t
to B. L@iEd &.c.iEd

52 SEIiER

38000 P!!r ths Irc@
34360 XLRSm

3899, c.sh ca.lyoEr
Account 6.ouP fotrl:

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

,50.00
69,536.00
70,286.00

750.00

69,535.00
70,286 _ 00

Ac.ount Gloup Totll 554 97

12,530.97

0.00

t3a,212 .59

5, a{1.81

131,240 81

750.00

179, 036.00

-1,697.4L 726 \

3,935.00
3, 935.00

0t
o*
0t

2l t
21 t

{?, r55.l9 -?3 
S

65 PA.I(S/TECREATION - DES

38000 P!.r Ahd hcd.
38000 Pa.. rhr rncdn

Accout GEoUP lot.l
0.00
000

1.055.00
1.065 00

5,000.00
5,000.00

1,055 00 5,000 00 t,935.00 21 r

151 ,31,2 51 1,82t,59a.00 1,067,295. a3 il2 t



oa / 13/2a
15: 11: a9

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

P.ylorr s',llEry Fo! !.y.oll! er6 o7/25/21 r:o oa/oa/24

Totl1 fo! Payroll Checi!

!otz
P 130

J001

J002

J003

J009

J015

!rc
REG

srcx

aouns

EOUAS

tours
EOUFS

AOUFS

FOUiS

liouis
AOURS

( ROTDI STREEA )

(Prnrs)
(TAIER OPERATOR)

(AIRPORT)

( sroP /oFF rcE )

(Lyor r City coscil)

163.50
93.OO

255 50

9.00
7_00

ao0.0o
153.00
25.00

a, 150.73
2,756.49
6, 0ta. ?5

201.16
222 .14

1, 600.00
4,216.35

698.6r

Dilfer.nce Lilbaccout

GROSS PAY

NET PA'
DEliltal Irls
FIT
EEA,,TA INS

IDAEO SIT

!.EDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CHOICE {O

PEhSI-3

SOCIAT SECURIfT

UIIEI@L, INSI,,R.

rITSION

ID 
'IFsT 

BANX

.,P IORGAN CHASE

STERLING SAVINc

UXPQUA

US BANX

FII/SI1 BASE

I.EDICTAE AASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UII B,ASE

NC BASE

20,00{. a3

1{,579.65
000

l, a al .94
0.00

,69.00
290.05

L,245 . 02

150.00

a8.{8
|,21O.29

0.00
0.00

6,038.06
1,000.0o
2, 833 .1.5

2,411.L1
1,83?_30

18,s20-93
20,00r .43
17,897.50
20,004-tl3
18,t04_{3
20,00t.r3

0.00
0.00

120.00

0.00
2, 135 - OO

0.00
290.0s

2,tao.55
0.00

80.84
!,2a0.29

103.54
39.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

rot.1 PryroII Erp.n!. tc.o.! Pay + 41o!E! Contti-bulioru)
6, 150.32

26,151 .15

Prylot] Ch.clt Paaw. Out.
Prylotl ch.ct. I..u.d
Prylotl ch.ck. E &@d
Plylotl ch.ckr outltudirg
El.ctlonic Ch.ct.

93,420.94
13,2t 9 . 0o

11,311.94
92,295 00

122, UA .69

oeductiont Accrued
c.!!i.d For!.d

rr@ Pr.viou. rbnth

Soci.1 s.curity 2,480.58 !,236 12 2,390.36 I,326.94 21102



oa/13/21
15: l1i a9

CITY OT DONNELI,Y

P.yroll S@ry fo. p.y!oll! Cta 01/23/2a to OA/O4/24

2oa2
p130

rrt
IDAAO SIt
PEFSI

DEtfa ! Ilas

EEII,TE INS

v!sroN
PERSr CaOtCE a0

PEN.SI.3

L,4t4.14
95a.00

3, {25 58

120.00
2, 136. 00

39.00
150.00
129.36

2L102

2t113
2t700
2t701
21703

2t101
2L105

21?05

2t705
21r0it
2t70a

s80.10
103.5r

0. oo

1, aa1.9t
969. OO

3,425.54
120.00

2, 135.00
39.00

150.00

!29.36

249 22

99. 't4

129.37
53? O0

559 o0 310.32
202 98

146.51
552.OO

total Dcal. 11,575.10 2,891.?5 11,318.0a

rrar c.r.t.d roMrd col@ ooly.or!.ct it rPolt tu for cu.r.nt P.aiod

3,114.S1



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-32

MeetingDate 0811912024

169 Hall-erty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SLiBJECT:

D o n n cl ll' Co nmr u n ity P tth w a1's

Dcparl,rwi .1pptot't Is Otigintk,t

Sulrporlct

Mayor, Council

ClcrklTreasurer

Public \l'orks

COST IMP,.ICT: n,i a

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TI.IT E L I,\'T]:

S L' IT LT A R I' STAT E M E NT:

Brett Shepherd to discuss Pathway
. Safety si8nage on the roadway
o Snowmobile Access

RECOMT'ENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



oa/ t4 /21
10 r03:3s

CITY OF DOXNEI,I,Y

Ir.6nu. Bqdglt i.IFrt -- lnrltiY..r  cEu.!!
Fo. th. t .tr 2021 - 2025

Cur...t

825OB

r.Eual! ---------------- BldE t
22-23 23-2a 23-2a 23-24 2a-25 2a-25 21-25 2a-2520-21 21,-22

31OlO aue! - culr.nt Y..r
31200 Frechi.. r..r
31300 Tuo! - Pr.viou. Y..r
31310 tue! - P/I

L20,321

5,791
2,Lt9

883

12a.639

6,91L
7,!42
1,145

13a,408
7 ,11,1

4,534
r,30?

136, ?38

1,914
3,201
1,421

1,11,184 971

8,500 93r
6,500 {9t
1, {50 126r

8,500 _
5,500 _
2,250 _

1{6,35?

130,120 139,898 1a8,367 1A9,713 157,534 95t 163.607

145,357

8,500
6.500
2,250

1o3r

t00t
100*
155r

32000 vendor Lic.nr../Petuit'3
32000 v6ndo. Lic.nr.!/P.nit!
32100 Bu.in6!r Lictnr.
32110 &.t/Li.c/llcohol P. it!
32150 C.t.!ing P.aitt
32161 c@qnity c.nt.r BAtaI
32210 Building P.trit.
32220 Dog Lic.nr..
32230 Sigln P.ril

25

t,1?5
1,500

25

575

1,132
100

1,615

750 80r
1.,725 8ar
1,500 1a2r

50 0r
500 18?r

4,750 115*
100 35r
95O ,l1t

2,150
2,25O
2,500

25

500

7,500
100

550

2,750
2,230
2,500

25

500

7,500
100

550

365*
130*

166t

5ot
1o0i
15?r
l0ot
5rt

10

3,559
2,265
5,91L

150

220

3E, E25

r1, 150

50,205

180$

84r
100t

98*

122\
100t

586t
117 r
100r
1001

2,700
r,6?5
1, 500

2,125
2,023
1,625

600

1, a50

2,125

345

a8, t69
65

825

995

1,464
30

1,375

935

5,152
35

385

a,500

27.31Il
2,645

15,815
55,986

a9?

3,128
46,900

22,150

12,144

0 153,607 1o3s

0 15, r75 155r9.991 55,579 10,2a3 L0.992 10,325 1O5t 16,17s

33000 rhtergow!rontal RGEnu.

33100 G.et F.v.nu.
33a11 SaIc! Iu i.v.nu. StE.ing
33a13 ProlE.ty tu tLpl.c@nt
33420 EighYay Ur.r lLEnu€
33{30 Liquor rptbrtiollrnt
33800 airport Rev.nu.

g3,o29

23,889
1,138

13,093

59, rt33

1,2L2

23,4t5
26,220

L.138

16,51?
49,387

897

100, oo0

30,598
2,216

19,971
55,395

900

100r
6?t
0t

133t
98r

121r

180,000
23,410
2,216

19.645
61 ,910

900

100,454
20,1\6

180,000
25,870
2,216

19.645

61 .940
900

26,501
51,352

1,088

103r
126*
103C

1331

a, 954

a{,550

lE1,79a 117,70a rO1,2Ea zOz,ALL 209,1{0 9?g 296,51L o 296,611 1{ 1*

o 11,900 108*

3a000 chEg.! fo! serice.
34511 P.tL./n c - f.Ni. Court
3{512 P!.!.r/nec - D.y Us€ Bo.t
3{513 P!.t!/R.c - Dry ure
3451a P$t./R.c - Ov.miqht
3a515 E.rl!/R.c - Ptvil,lion

2,531

1,180
5.555

5o

2,109
1,315

5,088
450

3,097
1,825
6,459

200

100

3,000
1, a50

6,250
150

50

3,000
2,250
6,250

350

50

3,000
2,250
5,250

350

501

100t
155t
100*

233*

12,925 9,123 9,262 11,581 10,95O 1O5* 11,900

36000 tarscEutlaEous
36100 I.t.r!t hc@
36210 lrcnt.I D.pot Ct!
36220 R.ntal Lat. f..r
36601 Lc.l optior tar

3?1

a4,375

19, a10

64,145

too s50r
al, aoo 1o0i

50 0r
23,500 0r

3,215 _
52,200 _

50_
23,500 _

5,2?s
52,200

50

23,500

/l9,5oa 5a,850 ?2t 81,025 o 81,025 117r



oa/14/21
10:03:35

CIII OF DOI|NEL,,Y

Il.6nu. Budgct l(.tDst -- nultllca! actul! 825OB

Fo! th6 Y..r: 2O2l - 2025

Currut
Actu.lr ---------------- BqdqEt

22-23 23-21 23-24 23-21 24-25 24-23 24-25 2a-252A-2' 27-22

3a000 P.tt abn Inc@
34000 Pa!! lhr Inc@
383?0 rrnd !-are
3a9O0 rai...tlM.our Inc@
34999 c!.h carryov€!

30, 688

10,625
',,913

9,575
857

135,500
10,750

1, ?50

225, a3A

150,000
10,750
1,000

336,451

150, oo0

10,?50
1, OOo

336,451

1a,150
11,375

1, 128

53,250
10,500

1

89*

11ot
l00t
57t

1a 8t

10 GENEA.LL

15 I,OT FUXD

51 IIATER

20,000

163,050

26,633 19,225 63, E51 10,132 3?{,838 31 49E,201

a11,69a a35,015 1ta,192 a35,033 83\,131 52* 1,051.519

1{6,000

183,551 199, a36 230. /t83 168,117 234,000 72t 238, 000

0 a98,201 132r

o I, 061 . t19 128r

31110 L6c.I Option tu:11
31120 Local oFtion t.r:3t
31130 r6c.I Option lar

111,603

52.651
t9,291

L22 , t59
52,310
2a,9O1

1'17, {58
42,212

10,813

1.09,483

22,11t
35,8s5

1a6,000

54,000
3{,000

?5r
424

105r

5a,000

38,000 _

0 238,000 101r

0 350,000 10or

146,000

54,000
38,000

100r
100{
111t

82, OOO

30, ooo
250

15, OOO

8oo
15, O0O

o

20,000

3AOOO Pr!. lhr Incom

38999 Cr.h CaaryoEr

1E3,551 199, a36 230, il83 168.117 350,000 a8t 350,000

116,000

115,000

112,000 _

112,000 0

r.12,000

112,000

3a000 ChlrgG! for s.ric.t
3'1340 r.tcr Urc! Fe.3-B4..
343,11 liat.r U.c! F...-u..gr
34343 ta.t.! Rc{olrEct FE
3a3a5 Irprd@nt Fund-n w.nu.
3a345 Lt6 Fe.,
3{3,17 Latc! - N.v Com.ctioo
3a3a8 x.t.r DqEsitt
34400 6.!ts9. ColL.ction

11,999

22. 67 6

13,146
1a,650

a90

',,316

-500
t1,141

81, 6il 'l
22,121

200

1a,800

9ao

3?,381

-300
19,514

79,000 99*

29,000 58r
500 0*

14, ?50 85*
500 157r

15,000 0t

18, s00 92r

82,000
30,000

250

15,000

800

15,000

l03r
10fr

50r
!01r
l60r
100t

0t
1o8t

?5,230

28,598
1a, Ea0

1t,403

,8,154
t5,112

12,535
835

-100
15,139

-100
76,916

36000 MrscEL]. NEous

36100 ht.r.rt Inc@

la8,rso 153,1?6 176,305 125,276 :.5?,250 80t

210

0 163,050 10 3r

22At

210

L, O23

L, O23

3,176

3,116

s,089

s,089

1,750 2 91r

1,750 291r

a,000

{,000 o

a,000

4,000 224\



oa/11/2a
10:03:35

CITY OF DONNELIY

Ir.Enu. Budg.t R.trrr -- nultil.f a4tuals
3of4
825OB

For tb. Y..!: 2021 - 2023

ClrEnt
&tu.l! --------------- EudEGt

22-23 23-21 23-21 23-21 2a-25 21-25 24-25 24-2520-27

38000 P..! rtrtu rnc@
38900 ld.c.Ile.our hc@
38999 c..h carryovlr

52 SEflER

3{000 ch.!q.. fo! s.flices

23,115

291

290,929 2O0,413

100

299,725
100

359,591

100

359,691

100r

t20t

131$

101*

100 r
53r

2,I,000

0t

2a\

34310

34315

3/t 3t5

s.Er urat Faa.-B...

hPro!4nt Euld-Rcenue

90,075
1,8a1

Lr,523

91.505
!,250

14, ?AO

96,173
t,620

t4,920

110. t?4
2,160

,2,105

91,500 121r
1,750 123r

1a, r50 85C

135,500

2,300
15,000

LO6, a39 r0?, 635 113,313 125,839 104,000 11?C 152, 800

501 750 126\

23.115 24,OaO 299,525

1?1,865 lsa,199 2O4,OA2 130,365 458,825

293

501

{,0?5

1,075

s,442

5,442

a,000

1,000

4,000

4,000

359, r91

526,8t1

135,500
2,300

15, O0o

0

0

0 359, ?91 120 X

0 525, at1 11'r *

36000 nrscErl,aNEous

36100 rnt.re.t hcdE

38000 Eu! thr Inc6.
38360 ltr!,RSXD

38999 c.rh c..ryow!

o 152,800 lalt

533 *

0 533 r

750

69,535
?50

a4,215
750

11,216

150 126\

00r

00r

60 TIITER SYSTEX IIIPROVET@NT FUND

33000 l.tGrgoE@nttl R.%!u.
33100 cret 8.rc.u.

10.246 0r 45,026

t06,132 108,136 117,388 t37,2e1 179,035 ?3* 201,A26

0 45,025 54r

o 201,426 112r

290,929

290,929

200,413

200 , t13

0

00

000



os/1,1/24
10:03r35

CITY OE DONNEI,LY

ri.%nu. Budgct R.Port -- lrultiY.lr actual. B25OB

20-27 2t-22

Eo! th. Y...i 2O2a - 2025

Lt!a]! --------------- Budg€t

22-23 23-24 23-2t 23-24 2a-25 21-25 24-25 2a-25

65 PARXS/RECREAIION - DES

3AOOO Pr.s Thn Inc@

34000 P.ss Thru Inc@ t,065

1,055

2,500

2,500

2,500

2,500

1, 065 5,000 21r 2,500

cr.nd Tot.I: a.161,171 1,o98.260 963,745 865,851 1.421,598 2, t1A,146

5, O0O 21t

5, O0O 21t 0

50r

2,500 50r0

o 2, t{e,115



oa/r1/za
10 i 03: l9

CITY OF DONNELLY

Erqrnditur. Budg.t i.tD.t -- t{utliYc.! &tu.I.
For th. Ye!.: 2024 - 2025

&tual. -------------- BudgEt

22-23 23-21 23-21 23-21 2a-25 24-25 21-25 21-25

1ol 5

82IIOB

^ccour 
oblect 20-2t

41010

110

111

tt2
210
2tt
220

230

250

260

290

961

Soci.l slolitylldicl!.

un4lotrent In.ur6c.
lo.k t! cq)Blation

lccout

3,399
5,079

2ta
194

296

938

62,159

{0,581
9,350
3,120
1,176

51

a,055

5,911
1{3

68

312

10,245
10,140

3, 380

5,251
l02

4,116
5,59?

191

237

3L2

510

580

860

413

89

522

000

178

510

213

5a,220

9,360
3,120

16,042
432

?,589
a, t14

630

639

1,04{
1,000

113,050

5!l
921

92*
30t
2tt
{6t
56r
2Et

80i
26r

5'lt

220

360

120

0a2

a32

o92

9ra
600

050

0t{
000

,34

220
360

120

ot2
132

092
911

500

050

04{
oo0

93a

100r
100r
100t
loot
t00r
6?t

100 t
95r

16ar
100 r
1001

98t

3{,570
9,360
3, 120

4.189

1,964

805

152

34,
8,

2,

1.

6a,

3,
16,

5.

8,

1,

L,

L,

110,

o 0r_

61,
I,
3,

16,

5,

a,

\.
l,
1,

110,

3,

5,

58,453 59,6L1 60, {95 0

41100

2ZO

250

310

320

32L

330

3a0

311

ala
416

a31

a36

137

a56

510

520

530

550

551

532

605

510

611

5r3
61{
615

620

621

700

930

970

Soci.rl s.@!ityl!a.dic.r.
un 4rlotDnt ln.ur&6
Audit E AccoutiDq s.Fic

^ttom.y/Lgal 
8..!

Econdic D.clolunt
cont.act - Plrnning 6 zon

P.r! thr Ch.rEe.
s6lid x..t. cotl.ctio.

City tLll Eat5i. I ra.int
C.lI Phone l,LyorlM.int.n!
I.l.pho.., te.Lec@unic.t
sign.
h.ur.nc. - Li.bility

Public.tion!- er.trp.r
Tr.v.I R.irt ..@nt
t!.ininq a Educltion
La.l! t EntertainDant
otfic. sut plie.
l,U,rc. Offic. Erp.n!.
Copi.! x.int.n.nc.

So!tr.r. tt intamca r'aat
CtPittl lry.ovtEntt
R.conciliation Dirc.cp&c

A..6 at'

102

10

4,225
t,029
2,000
1,125
2,100
2,9r5

11

2.596
336

!.260
!,342

85

4,88{
559

1,040
574

2to

201

a,3t)3
373

!,560
1,438
1,000

5,242
900

65{
?05

315

65

L,923
a2

1,338
2s5

455

5,255
28,500

2,000
30,000
10,000
,5,000

5oo

6,250
5.000
1,800
1,850

1.000
1,29O

1,250
900

r,000
2, 650

450

2,5O0

ot
104r
1001

100i
100r
100i
100r
200r
120r

59r
100*

100r
100t
120r
100*

loor
1oo*
100r
100r
100r

ot

120r
1001

100*
125t
127*
100*
100*
5001

101t

t, a2o

2,925
2,000
1,8t0
3,933

21,41O

t8
3,094

802

1.560

t,176

5,0?0

3,153

I,029
214

o

5,070
28,500

2, OOO

30,000
1o,0oo
?5,000

250

5,200
8, 500

1,8O0

1, 850

r,000
5,075
r,250

900

1,000
2,650

450

2.500
0

{, 800

5, 000

500

5,000
2,000
?,500
a,000

23

500

21,3,320

100t
13*

111

39r

-69r

0t
59i
9t

100t
75r
63r

0t
0t

53i
0t

30r

58t
56r

65*
102r

69*

-2t

o

0

5,265

2t,500
2,000

30,000
10,000
?5,000

500

5,25O
5,000
1.000
1,850
1,000
7 ,290
1,250

900

1,000
2,650

450

2.500
0

2,225
6, OOO

500

5,000
2,5OO

9, 500

{,000
25

2,500
215, a55

4,610

3,755
2,000
1,520

26.266
3,281

3, 920

-57,627

5,030
491

596

!,245
90

6,011
ta3
571

255

1,916 !,326

462

3'13

537

1, {60
2, 9OA

280

1,159
5,t12

497

1,1ra
5.157

1,945

5, 655

7,29t
7,686

2.7 61

2,

6,

2,

9,

a,

225

000

500

000

500

500

000

500

455

9

012tro9 63,508 56,913 -a,609
2,

2t5.



og/11/21
10:03:1,

CITY OF DONXEI,,,Y

ErtEnditur. Budglt R.porl -- l rltiY..t actual!
to! th. Yc.!r 2021 - 2025

82{OB

Cu!lut
letu.lr --------------- hrdgLt

22-23 23-24 23-24 23-24 2t-25 2A-25 21-25 21-25&cout objGct 2a 2t 2l-22

a2000 Pubuc Srf.ty
456 sigi.
,00 Public S.f.ty 1,618

{,6'18
91,2

912

500

5,000
5,500

500

3,500
r1,000

500

3, 500

4,000

10ot

219

43000 Public fiolir
?00 clpita1 IlprotlEntt

lccount
7,500
?,500

7,500

?,500

a3010

116

118

210

2L1,

220

230

250

260
290

340

415

429

a30

132

43a

435

454

455

456

460

461

110

481

182

483

520

530

553

700

900

970

19,544
16,1,15

4,124

8,093
972

925

11, 0216

71

315

900

1,219
5{

13

500

63,392
37,642

9,084
140

6,62s
6,040

526
2,556

a35

48,000
3, 500

a.250
35,000
2,130

12,500
10,000

3,000
1,000
1,750

9,750
750

16,000
3,250
4,75O
4,250

100

1?5

1,500
20,000

500

15, OO0

329,295

83r

113r
1021

81t
92t
57f
a8r

133t

5at
26*
a0*
36r
t3t

1t

22*
10r

100r
80r
35*

42*
331

83,123
59,129
19,600

360

9,934
t2,060

789

3,834
591

25,000
3, s00

6,500
50,000
2,130

1?,500
37,000
3,000

15,000
5,000
7,500

750

r5,000
3,250
6,200
6,200

350

175

2,000
100,000

5,00o
100,000
602, aoz

E3.123

59, a29

19,600
350

9,938
12,060

149

3,83a

594

25,000
3,500
6,500

50,000
2,150

17,500
3?,000

3,000
15,000

5, 000

7, 500

?50

16,000
3,230
6,200
5,200

350

1?5

2,00o
100,000

5,000
100,000
602,402

1311

158i
215t
200r
150r
150t

150r
15or
13? t

521

1001

153t
1,a3t

100t
l40r
3?0r
100t

375r
28 6t

??r
looi
100t
100t
131t
1,16t

3501

100r
t33t
500t

1000t
567r
183t

,,500
7,500

100 r
100t

Ro.& .trd gtr..t.
Ro.& 6 Stret irg.r
Sno, i@vrl i..gr!

soci.1 sccur it y/x.di c.!.
PERSI

un qlolDnt In.uancr
taoll.rr c(qr.n{tion

shd lr.Dwrl l.rint.tree.

Ro.d E Sta..t ta.i.t.ntnc.
Buildi.g R.p.i!r r x.int.
Equip. l,Lint!i,..nc.
Equilunt Lar. PrlD.t

S1d.r.It, Curb, 6utt.! ria

sigB.
$!11 toolr, Equitm.
shop rGrc suppli.!

Dla..I - Lint.r
Di.t.I - Slrcr

h&tic.tiont- x.YtP.F!
c!.othinq R.!ib!!.@n!
clpltit I4,rol@nt.

Lcount i

25, O33

7 , 424

3,398
30

2,515
3,045

15{
702

224

1, a15

1.924
111

{. t90
308

5,5?0

23,199
19,481
4,125

86

3,31r
4, a68

189

426
263

23,57 6

1,987
127

3,152
795

5,857

52.543
11,133
10,284

183

3, 319

?,361

350

\,231
571

2,325
1,0?l

910

6.,

2,105
6,145

2,121

1,898
1,120

14,150
995

5,357

231

5r3
614

t23
3,302

510

2,438
1, 193

4it1

1,247
33tl

10,000
L,102
1,04{
1,711

2,296
1,608

a9

13,000
2, 312

2,498
452

2,15t
17

16,000
2,349
1, C65

11?

100

s25

15.411
311

533

1,561.

904

8?, ?31 91,691 1r8,592

3Et

1a1,036

11, {94

2,954
1.312

2t
1,106

t2,123
5,995
1,380

27

1 ,386

15,438

5,860
2,10a

a3

1,629

21,215 61\
5. ?38 1o2r

3,555 58t
96 t5r

1, {96 r09r

31,512 _
a,2oo _
3,316

119

2,244

31,512
8, 200

3,3a6
119

2,2aa

13 6t
1a3t

9rl i
12{ t
1501693

2,536
3,248

20L

!, 062
255

0

l{L00 Pa!t. rnd i.c!..tion
117P.rkanctl.98r
119 rilport l,lri^t r.9..
210 uealth

220 soci.l s!curity/t*dicr!.



oa/ta/2a
10:03:19

3or6
82l0a

23-21 23-24 24-25 24-25

Final

21-23 21-23a.couhl Obiect 20-2r 27-22 22-23 23-21

230
250
260
290
a38

450

451

152

a53

a56

460

?00

900

925

PEE.SI

un rPlotent hru!.nce
rorl(eE. Co.E n..tton

City Pa.t IrylovtDnt!
L.cquct Co!.t lr! j.rt.nuce
clqgroud/Bortdocr uaint
City Palt &i.t.Dec.
R..t A!G./lio.t Lintene

$.ll 1@l!, Equilr.n
C4it.I I4rov.Dntr

aiPort rraint.nenc.
accoEt :

718

55

415

5'
2.81A

1,188
16

312

81

1.02

538

2,150
?83

2,469
183

914

232

5,000
15,000

3, r50

L,250
500

500

1,6.250

10,000

2,000
3,500

96.122

69r
51t
a0r
58r
,at
0t

llar
101r

6t

25r
63r

11t
51r

2,469
183

t,157
3{8

5, OOO

10,000
a,5oo
t,250
1, 000

500

?, 500

100r
loot
l50g
1509

l00r

120r
100r
200r
100r
il5r
a5t

1001

93r

1,5t2
a9

343

81

-1.269
1,24O

a2

431

420

2.670
t,128

210

694

420

1,622

a,21L
1,261

30

36,275

5, ?56

803

34.\72

613

175

5,619
606

1, ?54

31,564

1,541

32,245

315

49,079

1,96?
93

a10

135

a,6?9

a, t20
5,300

2,469
143

1,a5'
3as

5,000
10,000
t,500
L.250
1,000

500

?,500
4,500

2,000
2.500

a9,038

t.5oo _
2,000 _
2,500 _

89,038 O

aa300

ala
a15

a16

132

?00

960

solid ra!t. coll.ction
Ltc! ad ScYct

Buil.ting R.prl.. a Laiate
c.plt.1 rryro@ntr
Solid La!t. t!ln.f.r Site

lccount:

1,124
1,5\2
1, 103

6,046

1,472
4,151

506

165

1,955
3,432

179

518

2, 000

5, ?00

t,25O
?.500

50.000
500

55,950

93r
5?t
1at

0t

101

3,250
6,000
1,000

5,000
22,50O

500

38,250

3,250
6,000
1,000

5,000
22,5O0

500

3a,250

t63t
105t
80r
671

l5r
10or
5?r

1,85r
5,085

586

4, 600

13,085 5.595 12,135 6, {15 0

50000 Trd!!e!! I^/Out
999 r! rfe!. Inlout 010,736

10, ?36

00r

12 8r

100r
1o0r

100*

o 0 0

o L,061.579

a11OO r.hini.tr.tion
a31 City S.ll F.p.i! a taai.t
922 Locll Ol,tion tu ElFn.e

accout
92.412
92,812

165,200
155,200

-3,200
191,332
188,132

138,542
134,512

0

350, 000

350, 000

350.000 __
35o.0oo o

0t
aot
a0l

0

350,000
350,000

15 I,OT FUND

253,a1s 211,301 3O0.a1r 255,aL6 831,737 ll,r 1,067,519

92,A12 165,200 tEE,132 138,5a2 3s0,000 aoX 3s0.000 0 350,000

41010 P.r3omel
11O offic. ta.g.!
111 coucil r.9..
112 ta.yot r.9.!
115 f.t.r E scEr r.gct

15,954
t,320
1, t40

25,421

18,508
4,320
1, il{ o

2t,151

ta,a52
{,680
1, 560

25.391

15,972
3,960
1,320

30,551

29,640
4,32O
1.,440

42.221

5at
92r

92r
127

29.640
1.320
1,4iI0

63,335

29,5t0
4,32O

1,410
63,336

to0t
to0*
1o0r
150*

crft oE Doitlltl!,
Erp.nalitur. Budg.t R.poat -- raultiY..t actuelr

Fo! th. Y.a!' 2021 - 2025



oa/t1/24
10:03: 19

CIfY OA DONNELLY

ExFnd.itu!. Budg.t R.port -- rirtliY..r Actu.Ir
For th. Y.!!: 2O2a - 2025

82'OB

accost oblect 2o-21 2t-22

cu.!.nt
actu.I. ----------------- Budg.t

22-23 23-2a 23-24 23-24 24-25 24-25 2a-25 24-23

210

21L
220

230

250

260
290

Social s.atity/x.<tic.!G
PENSI

unGqrlotEnt In.u!&4
Lork.r! C@.n.ttion

acc06t

3,561
1,530

212

545

219

5A,245

a,6a9
50

3,515
10, il3,

2r1
511

308

58,367

t,651
90

3,863
6,515
1.454

736

215
68,111

4,114
86

3,96,1

4,791
233

80a

26A

65,131

11,585
312

s, 933

9,269
501

1,652
154

10?,630

2at
67r
52r
a?t
a9r

35r
62a

11,586
312

8,850
9,254

501

2,114
754

132. a85

11,546
3L2

a,450
9,25A

501

2,414
75t

t12, a85

100r

1a 9r
100i

100r
150t
100t
123r

I , 'I9,I

r., 950 1,891 2,220 2, X10

0

a1loo
310

320
351

360

41rt

at6
{35
{36
131

481

510

520

530

550

551

590

605

511

614

615

620

62L

810

,12000 Public Srfcty
900 Public S.fety

rudit a lccouting s€tuic
Attoh.y/r-gal Ac..
t.intenac. co.tlrcto!

soli.d [art. coll.ction

Equ1lDnt Lrr. PayDtrt
c€1l Phon. x.yorl .int.E
leleFhon., Ll.c uicat

t!!t. ce - Li.bility

Pullic.tion.- N.!.FF!
lra*I R.irbu!!@nt
t!.ininE E E.tuc.tj.on

offic. sutplie.
copi.! Lainten.nce

SoftYar l,laint.nac. F..t

accost:

2,34O
,,500
6.500
6, r50

20,000

8,500
5, OO0

2ao

L,250
6oo

2, aor
950

400

1,000
1,500

25

?50

1,000
a50

15,000
1,500
5,580

21,,931

111,5?0

104 t
133t
62t

100*

125r
t09t

100t
100r
83r

120*
15Ei
100t
175t

16?r
10ot
1331

1o0t
100t
56rt
loor
121r
98i

183t

5,562
a, 600

15,13?
6,543

133

210

1,036

65

a,?55
1?,539

6,36t

3,100
4,500

20,663
1,O32

930

3, t50
15, ttz

1 ,226

2to
1,089

210

1,065 96',1

100t

llt
59t
82t
g5r

0t

100t
53t
18t
53r
22\
ot

8?r
66r
a9r

155r
0t

1071

9lt
a1t

2,130
10,000

a,000
6, ?50

25,000

9,250
3,500

2ao

1,250
500

3,365
1,500

a00

1,750
2,500

25

1,000
1, OOO

t50
100, oo0

1,500

5.150
21,400

204,550

2,430
10, oo0

4,000
6, r50

25, OO0

9.250
3, 500

2ao

1,250
500

3,365
1,500

ao0

1,750
2.500

25

1,000
1,000

a5o

100,000
1,500
6,750

21. 4 00

201,560

2.251
1-.27 5

931

1,061
29t
2L6

649

658

220

24,520
25

2,313
13,38E

51 , O20

2,000
3,86?

12,311
53,971

480

3,890
11,8r0
59,526

5,963
21,100
89,863

2,322
1, L22

191

353

?09

2,144
1,226

133

461

5

-1,208
631

a85

2,80a
595

12

532

325

3il5

200

353

0

55

65

\75
175

125

125

125 100r
125 100r

125

125 0

r25
125

100t
100*

43400

433

134

162

463

560

?00

710

R.Fi,$ a raint to Latcr
Equip. Iaintain.nc.

$.lI tool..nd.uppli..

C.pit.I I4r!o!lmnt!
tLt.r EqqiF.nt Puich:..d

accormt :

LO,2g2

2,219
3,317
6,069

3,241

5,975
2.97 5

4.252
r,033
1,91?
8.142
2,316

29.571

t5,136
3,512
a,825
1,159

2,O12
5, t16
a,506

37.236

32, taa
3,632
4,411
t,091
2,231

535

85,000
5, 500

r,500
5,250
3,250

2s.000

5,500
139,000

38{
55t
5tt

69r
3t

3at

50,000
?,500
7,500

5,2s0
2.250

10,000
5,000

87,500
a1,aa2
72,610

50,0o0
7,500
7,500
5,250
2,250

10, oo0

5, OO0

87,500

59*
115 *

100*

t00r
69*

63ra1,L14 0



oa/ra/24
1O: O3: 19

crrY oa Dorlftl,l,Y
Ext!.ditur Budgc! R.port -- LultiY.rE actullt

ro! th. Y.*: 2O2a - 2025

5of6
82'OB

23-21 23-2a 2a-25 21-25 21-25 24-25accost object 20-2r 21-22 23-24

a9999 oepleciation ErFrle
910 Det,reci.tion

Acco6t
17.162
17,462

to2,159
102,159

101,020
101,020

100,500
100,500

102,171
to2,11l 0

102,1?1
to2, t7l

102S

102r

50000 t.erferr rnlout
999 l. rferr Inlout 551,5?3 -1, 505, 9s2

551,5?3 -1, 505, 9s2

720

210

s92
a0,l

0o!
0

0 525,8r1

0

o 0

ao5

181.016 -1,319,178 266,064 203,459 458,E25 aar 526,8{1

2,656

! 15r

52 SEIIER

{ 1010

110

111

L!2
115

210

211

220

230

250

260

290

taatcr a S€r.cr caqc.

Soci.I S.arity/x.d.icr..
PER.sI

un.qrlolDnt lnrq.ec.
llorlcrs C.qEuation

Lcoat

3.041
120
2ao

6a3

a33

5

319

2,100
19

3,141
?80

260

381

463

9

351

1,122
17

2,654
660

220

741

142

I
321

461

17

a, ta0
720
2to
921

663

60

927

1. ?45

59

L32
1t5

10,598

5at
92t
92r
80r
7l{
15t
35r
26t
29t
0t

19i
53$

240

1,391

995

60

927

1,745
59

132

1{5
11,39{

291

-5,863
18

9l
25

-820

a, ra0
120

240
1,391

995

60

921

1, ?85

59

132

145

11,394

1001

100t
100t
150t
150S

l00t
looi
100t
100!
100r
1001

1o8t

a.940 _
12O _

29

?,919
2a

6,532
21

5,608

a1100

310

320

3{O

ar6
{35
/t3?

{8t
510

520

530

541

605

611

61rl

620

621

410

audit r &costing s.ryic
rtto.ney/LEar F.€.

Equi,tDlt l4are Pai@t
rGl6phoae, telecd.'ric.t

Inru! ce - Li.bility

Publicatio.!- Nerlpape.
xonthly S.ric. Agt..4nt
Office sq)pli..
coPicr ra.intcn&c.

SoftY.r. x.int.nanc. F...

lccost:

390

10,000
?50

250

3, OOO

200

50

a6a

30

50

115,500
100

150

150

100

1,050
2,200

134,438

100r

0t
0t

32r

50r
ot

1o0r

2at
?8r

113r
?3t
91i

55s

?5r
69r

ao5

10,000
?50

2so
1,OO0

200

5o

s62

30

50

140,000

150

150

150

100

1,050
2,O0O

155,897

104 g

100r
1001

100t
33t

1o0t
100t
120t
100*

10ot
121t

150t
100r
100c

l0or
10ot

91r
117 t

325 3{0 3?0

?o

117

406

390

80

99

255

135

14

105

312

65

10,000
750

250
1,000

200

50

562

30

50

3?6

113

38 7

a

ao,?00

91

{8
116

a

396

2,144
45,395

32

r00,800
51

80

130

22

111,152
61

101

1?6

12

89,760
113

110

13?

150

150

150

,la 5

2.313
105,128

a35

1, 815

11{, ?25

591

1,6a5
93, {0(

100 _
r,050 _
2.000 _

156. gt? 0

140,000 _



oa/14/2,
10: 03 : t9

CIIY OF DONNELI,Y

Expchditure Budglt R.polt -- MultiYear Actu.lt
For the Y.er: 2024 - 2025

B2{OB

23-24 23-24 24-25 21-25 2t-25

t ord

24-25Ac.ount object 20-27 21-22 23-24

19999 Dep+ci.tion E:pense
910 Dcp.eciatio.

Accost
33,535
33,535

33,535
33,535

33,532
33,532

34,000
34,000

33.535 _
33,53s O

33,535
33,53s

9tr

60 I'A'8R SYSTEU II(PRO\,EXEIf,I 
'UND

11a,110 146,3a2 15{,A09 99,Oa2 1?9,036 55r 201,,926

00r

113*o 201,825

50000 Ta&sfe.3 h/Ort
999 lr.nsfcrs h/Chrt -551,573

-551,5?3

7.595,216
1.595.216

0

000

65 PARKS/AECRE,AIIO{ - DES

-551,5?3 1, s95,216

411

417

5, O00

5,000
2,500
2.500

2.5O0

2,500
508

5o*

0 2,500 50r

00r 0 0

o 2,L44,146

o0r

,11100 a.hlnist.atio!
341 P.!! thn Char96s

Accout 0

411 5,000 10r 2,500

709,930 A31,521 9O9,423 697,{16 !,421,594 2,r.44,145



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-33

MeetingDate 0811912024

I69I{alf'erty Street
Donnelll', Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SLIBJECT:

FY25 Budget Ordinanc'e Adoption

DcpQ rl trt fi t . lp p to |t l.\ Origit ,lt,r

Mavor Counc il
Clerk Treasurer
Public \I'orks

COST IMPACT: :.1.18.7-16

FI:I\DI,\'G
SO('RCE: All Funds

TI.IT E L I.\'E: October l. 2024 - September 30. 2025

SLlMIIARY STATEMENT:

Adoption of City Annual Budget for FY25 (October 1.2024 - September 10. 2025)

R E C O,I T,II E !\' D E D AC T I O J\' :

Adopt and AuthoriTe May67 111 5ign Ordinance No. 265 FY25 Budget

Rf,CORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Itt
I



City of Donnelly Ordinance #265

AN ORDINANCE TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CIry OF
DONNELLY, IDAHO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2024 AND ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30,2025, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF IVIONEY IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF
$2,148,746 TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR; SPECIFYING THE OBJECT AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH
SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE MADE AND THE AIVIOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT
AND PURPOSE, AUTHORIZING THE CERTIFICATION TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, THE AMOUNT OF $146,357 IN PROPERTY TAXES TO BE LEVIED AND
ASSESSED UP THE TAXABLE PROPERry IN THE CITY. PROVIDING FOR THE FILING OF A COPY
OF THIS ORDINANCE WTH THE OFFICE OF THE IDAHO SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED
BY LAW PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AN COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY,
IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the sum of $2,148,746 is hereby appropriated to defray all necessary expenses and
liabilities of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, Idaho, for the fiscal year commencing Octobe|I, 2024, and
end ing September 30,2025.

Section 2: The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made, and the amount appropriated
for each object and purpose, are as follows:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Donnelly Depot Center

TOTAL GENERAL FUNDS

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
WATER FUND
WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND
SEWER FUND
PARKS/RECREATION-DES

$1 10,934
$215,455

$4,000
$609,902

$89,038
$38,250

$1,067,579

$350,000
$s26,841

bU

$201,826
$2,500

TOTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 s2,148,7 46

Section 3: The amount of $146,357 is hereby authorized to be certified by the City of Donnelly to the
Board of Commissloners and Valley County, ldaho, in accordance with Section 50-1007, ldaho Code, to
be levied and assessed as a property tax on the taxable property within the City of Donnelly for the fiscal
year commencing October 1 , 2024, and ending Septembet 30,2025.

Section 4r The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a certified copy of this ordinance to
be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of ldaho, as required by Section 50-1003, ldaho
Code.

Section 5: This ordinance shall be published once in full in the official newspaper of the City and shall take
effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval. and publication.

Passed and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, this 1gth

day of August 2024.

Susan Dorris, Mayor

ATTEST

Lori Clemens, City Clerk



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
A(;ENDA BILL
Number AB 2J-3{
Meeting Date 0811912021

169 tlalt-erty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

STlB.lECT:

Agreenrcnt lo Perform Engineering Services
For Ci4' of Donnelly - DC Engineerittg

Depu ment.lpprorulr Origindt,t

.tunporlar
Mal or Counc il
Clcrk Treasurcr
Public \I orks

COST IITP,lCT: $5.000
F{r,\,D/,V6
SO('RCE:
TI.II ELI-\E:

Provide support onsite/remote to the cit"v fbr adjustments and troubleshooting to the existing water

distribution P[-C control system.

Rb;( ortrIE\DED .1( TIO.\:

Approve the Agreement with DC Engineering lo Perlorm Engineering Services for PLC Control
Syslem.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I

I

I SUMMARY STATEMENT:

I



--J-
trC ENGINEERING

440 f. (orporole Dr , tuile 103

Itleridion, lD 83642

ww w.dtenginee ring. nel
ynanta satt

ProposalAgreement to Perform Engineering Services for City
of Donnelly

Proposal Date: August 1, 2024 Services Performed For:

Project Name: 2024 Programming and City of Donnelly
integration Support

Thank you for considering DC Engineering to serve you. We very much appreciate the
opportunity to work with you and your team.

This proposal is effective as of 8/7/202a, and is entered into by and between DC Engineering and
City of Donnelly. and is subiect to the terms and conditions specified below, as well as the
Contract Provisions in the attached Exhibit A.

Scope of Services

We understand that this contract will be to provide support whether onsite or remote to the City
of Donnelly for adiustments and troubleshooting to the existing water distribution PLC control
system.

Specific scope anticipated as follows:

Programming and Onsite Services

r Provide modifications to the existing PLC and HMI programs at the request of City staff.
. Remote support will be provided where possible with travel to be discussed when deemed

nece5sary.

Assumptions

While preparing this scope of services and fee estimate, we have made the following
assumptions:

o The scope of work is for services only. Any software or hardware required for requests will
be invoiced as an additional service.

. Wiring terminations in panels and at field devices will be completed by others.
o DCE will provide troubleshooting for problematic wiring, but it is the responsibility of an

Electrical Contractor to remedy wiring issues.

Propo!ol Ior (rly ol 0onnelly l0?1 Proqrommrng ond rntegr0lr)n !upport . Augu!t 1.2024 Poge I ol 4



Claent will have personnel available on site to assist in system testing, calibrations, and
commissioning.

Schedule

Our availability to start work on the project could be as early as the week we receive written
notice to proceed. On-site schedule will be agreed on at least 2-3 weeks in advance.

. We understand that system startup activities often require extended hours and flexibility
with schedules. To help mitigate the impact of this on our staff, all hours for an employee
beyond 40 hours per week will be billed at time and a half. DC Engineering also observes
all weekends and standard major holidays, and will only work these in extreme cases of
pla nt/operational shutdown, however we will not work on Thanksgiving Day or Christmas
Day. ln an extreme case that we are required to work on a weekend or holiday, we will bill
all time at two times our normal rate. Planning ahead and proper scheduling can usually
minimize any of this, and DC Engineerin8 is happy to help align our staff with the project

schedules to help everyone be successful.

Compensation

We propose to provide these services for this project on a time and expense basis, not to exceed

55,000. Billing will be only for actual effort expended on project. Effort will not exceed the NTE

amount without prior agreement with City of Donnelly.

Payment

Standard payment terms are 45 days after invoice date. Non-payment by Owner does not relieve
Client of responsibility of payment in whole to DC Engineering for work performed under this
contract.

lnvoices will be sent to the Client monthly, based upon project milestones and must be paid prior
to additional effort/hours being invested into the project. Any invoice not paid within terms is

sublect to interest at the rate of (12) percent per annum compounded monthly. Non-payment by

the Client may constitute a breach of contract, and all work can be stopped on the project. Any

unbilled time already accrued to the project will be invoiced and all outstanding amounts must be

paid before resumption of work on the project.

Payments can be made electronically (preferred)or by check.

This proposal is valid for a period of thirty days from date of issue. lf you have any questions, or
require additional information, please do not hesitate to ask-

Pr0poiol lor (rty ol l)onnelly 2024 Progrommrng ond rnte{rolron Supporl' Augu5l l. 20?4

a preference ior ACH

tirst hte rstate bnk
Routing: 0929O161E3

Account:352721
With payment advlce to;

tnYotes d net

We

tnee

Ch€d5 made ptyabl€ to:
OC Entineerin& lm

440 E Cotporat€ Dr #103
M€ridian, lD 83542

lnvoices@dcengineering.net
a2-o507522 Cor

Poqe 2 rl 4



Thank you again for your consideration, we are pleased to serve you on this pro.iect.

Sincerely,

DC Engineering, lnc A P PROVE D

CIient NAME, BUSIN ESS

DATE

Prrp!!0 lorIrly0l D0nneily 2024Progrnmmrnqondrnleqrolr00t!pp0rt'Ar]9un1.2024 P(lqe 3 ol4

I

I

I



Exhibit A - Consultant Contract Provisions for City of Donnelly
Project Name: 2024 Programming and integration Support

L COI\ITRACT - The5e Contracl Provrsron5 and lhe acaompanyin8 Proposal

constrtute the lulland complete Agreement bet'reen lhe parlres and may b€

changed, amended, .dded to, superseded, or warved only rf both panres

speaif(ally aSree rn w.itrng to such amendmenl of the ASreemenl DC

Engineefing is offerinB the above mentroned profeslooal engtnee.rnS services

to the clent for the proiect specili€d and its ob|Sations to the client and lo the
proiect shall be Imited to th€ engineenng di5ciplines lsted without any other
.esponsrbrl(res or obligatioos

2. DOCUMENTS -All documents prepared o. furnr5hed by Contultanl pursuaol to
thisAgreement are instruments ofConsuhant's professional service. Consultant
assigns ownershrp rncludrng copyrght to the CIeal upon payment ,or seruces

rendered except Con5ultant retains copyright rn rts standard system5, sectrons,

details end speciflcations. Consultant grantsCllent ! llcense to use Consultant's
standard rysterns, sections, details and specificatDn5 but only for thi, Project. 8.

lJ5e of the rnslruments ol service wthout engaSement of the Consultant by

Client shall be at client's sole ri3k, and Client agree! to indemnify, defend, and

hold Consultent harmless from all clarms, damaSes, and erpenser, rncluding

attorneys'fees, a iinS out use byClient or byothers actin8 through Client
3. Coi{STRUCTIOI{ PHASE 5ERVICES - lf consult.nl performs any services durrng

lhe construction phase of the projecl, Consultant !hall not sup€rvise, direct, or
have controlover Contracto/s work. Con5ultant thall not have authority over
or re5ponrrbrl(y for the construction mean5, methods, teahniques, sequences 9.

or p.o(edures or for safely pre(eut€ns and profram5 in connection wrth the
work of the Contractor- Consultant does not Suarantee the performence of the
construction contract by lhe Contractor and does not a55ume responsibility for
the Contracto/s failure to furoish and pe.form ats work ln accordence with the
Contract Documents,

a. SIANoAiD OF CARE -The Consultant shall perforrn [s services consistenl with
the profe5sional skill and care ordinarjly provaded by Consultants practrcrng rn

the same orsimilar loaality under the sameor simila r c rrcu mstances ("Standard

of Care'). The Consultant shall perform its tervices as expeditiously as as

consrstent with such professional skill and care and the orderly proSress of the
Project- Notwithstanding any other represenlations made elsewhe.e in this 10.

agreement or ln the ereaution of the Proiect, thl' StJndard of care shall not be

modified. The Consultant shall act as an indeoendenl contractor at all limes
during the per{ormance of its services, and no term of this ASreemenl, either
erpressed or imolied, shall create an aSency or tiduoary relationship.

5. cosT oF TH€ WORK - when negotrated as pa( ol itr work, Consultanl wril

furnish opinions of probable cost, but does not guarantee the accuracy of such

estimates Opinions of probable cost, financial evaluations, feasibality 5tudie5,

economar analyses of alternate 5olution5, and utiiitarian considerations of
operations and maintenance cott5 prepared by Consultant hereunder will be

made on the basls of Coniultant's erp€rience and qualifications and will
repre5ent Consultant's judgment as an experienced and qualified desiSn

professional However, users ofthe probable co5t opinions muSt recogni2e that
Consultant does not have control over the cost ol labor, material, equrpment,
or seNices lurnished by others or over mar*et conditions or (ontractors'
methodsol determ in ing pr ices or performin8the work. While makinS effo.tsto
work withrn client communicated budget guidelines, consultant is not a

fiduciary, frn ancaal analy5t, economi5t, estimator, or contractorand as such shall
not be responsible fo, prolect budSels and pricin& or for proje.t funding and

financialperfoamance
6. SUSPEI,ISIOI{ Of WORK - The Client may, at any time, by written 6otice,

suspend funher work by consultant. The Claent shall rem.an liable for, ,nd 3hall

promptly pay Consultant for all services rendered lo the date of 5u5pension of
services, plus Surpension charges, which shall rnclude the aost of assemblan8

doauments, personnel and equipment, rescheduling or reassiSnment, and
commitments made to others on Client's behalf Client 5hall pay Conluhant
pur5uant to the rates and charSer ret forth in the Proposal. con ltant will
submit monthly invoices to Client for servaces rendered and exp€n,es rncurred.
lf Client does not pay invoiceswithin noted time, Consultant may, upon written
notice to the Client, suspend fu(her work unlilpayments are broLrght current.
The Client aSrees to andemnify and hold Consultant harmlest from any claim or
liabilitV resulting kom such suspension.

7. CHANG€S OR OETAYS - Unle,s the accompanying Proposal p.ovide5
otherwise, the proposed fees conSlltute Consultant's estimate to pedorm lhe
services reqoired to complete the Prolec. Required seayacesoften are not fully

defrnable in the rn(ral planninS; accordrnSly, developmenls may drctate a

chanSe rn th€ scop€ of servrces to be performed. Where th15 o(cu15, rhanSes
rn the Agreement ihall be 6egotrated. Costr and s.hedule (ommnments shall
be rub,ect to reneSotiatron for unreasonable delays caused by the Clienfs
larlure to provde specifred facilitres, drrectron, or anformalron, or rf

Consuhant's failure to perform is due to any act of God, labor trouble, fire,
inclemenl weather, acl of governmental authority, pandemic, eprdemic, vnal
outbreak, farlure of transpo(atron, acardent, pow€r faiiure, o nterrupton or
any other cause beyond the r€aron.ble (ontrol of Consultant Tempo.ary
work Stoppage caused by any of the above may resull rn addrtonal cost
beyond that outlined in the accompanyrng Proposal. lf the consultant elects
to gutpend service5, lhe con5ultant shall 8we seven (7) days written notice to
daent before 5uspending services.
uABlllW-The total liability, in the a88re8ate, of Consultant and Consultanfs
offi€ers, darectors, employees, agents, and Consuitant5 to Clent and anyone
claiming by, through or under Client, for rnluries, clarms, losses, expenses, or
damages whatsoever arisinS out of Congrltant'g servicer, lrom any cause or
causes whatsoever. including but not limited to, negligence, strid liabrlity,
breach of contract or breach of warranty shall not exceed the total
compensation recerved by Consultant under thrs Agreement, or the total

5 000 wh(hever 5 greater
INDCM ITY - The Consulrant 5hall rndemnrty and hold the Client and th€
Client's officers and employeei harmlest but not defend, frorh and against

damaget, lorse5, a6d ludgmenis a ri5ing fiom cla rms by th ird pan €s, rnclud in8
rearonable attorneys' fees and erpenses .eaoyerable under applicable law
but only to the extent they are caused by lhe neSliSent acts or omissions of
the Consultant, its employees, and [5 consoltants in th€ performanc€ of
profes5ional 5ervice5 under thisAgre€menl The Consultant has noobli8ation
to pay tor any of the indemniiee{ corts prior to a final determanation of
liabillty o.to pay anyamountthatexceeds lhe Consultant's finallyd€termined
percentage of liability based upon the comparative fault of the Consultant, its
employees, and its consullants.
MISCELLATEqJS
Gov€rnlng Law: The laws of the ttate rn whrch the Consultant otfice e)(ecuting

this A8reement is located shallSovern the valdity and inte.prelalion of thrs
Agreement.
Olsputa Rcsolution: Any clarm, dispute, o. other matter rn que5lron arisin8
out of or related to this Agreement shall be subje€t to medratron as a

condrtron pre(edent to b,r\drnB drspule resolL,tron

Consultent Relaance: Consultant shall be entitled to rely, without liability, on

the accuracy and completeners of any and all i.rformatron provided by Clieot,
Cllent's Consultants and contractori and rnformation tiom publi( records,

without the need for independent ventrcation.
B.tt.rment: lf any alem or component ot rhe Project is required due to
omission from the construction docunrents, Consultant'5 liability shall be
limited to lhe reasonable costs ofcorrection olthe construclrcn, lets the cost

to the Client if the omitled ilem or componenl had been rnltially included in

the aontract documents. Allcosts of errors, omissrons, or other chanSes that
resuh rn betterment to the Proiect shall be borne by the Client and shall nol
be a basis ofclaim aSain5t the Consultant.lt rs rntended by thas provisaon that
the Consultant will not be responsible for any cort or expense that provides

betterment, upgrade, added value, or enhancement ofthe Proiect

Certmcauons: Consultant shall not be requrred to sign any documents that
would result in Consult.nts having to certifo, Bua€nty, or warrant the
existenae ofaonditions that Consultant cannot asEertain
Thkd Parues: Nothin8 contained in this Agreement shall creare a contG.tual
relationship with or a cause of action rn favor of a thnd party aSainn eiiher
the Client or consultant.
Conslquentiel Damates: The Consultant and Client waive consequential
damaSe! (such as lost profils.lo5t revenues,loss of u5e, lossof frnancing, and
lo55 of reputationl for clarms, disputes, or other matters rn questlon arising
out of or relating to thasAgreement. This mutualwaiver is applcable, without
lim ital ion, to a ll con sequ ential dam aSes whether ar isinS in co6tract, wa rranty,
torl {including negliSence}, (rict liability, or equ(y, or that miSht arise out ol
the partie5' indemnirication obligations.
licn: Consultant reserves the right to dfectly lien the project rn the case of

Propoiol for (rtyol 00raelly 2024 Proqromming ond rnlegrolronSupporl' Aug!il I,?024 Poge 4 of 4



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

August 14, 2024

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, August 14,2024, there is 51,202.75 (7) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Airport: Routin e Maintenance

Clerk: Business License Renewals

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Gazebo Update
Raq uet Cou rt Fence

Park Fences

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets:

Water:

Office Closures: September 7,2024, Labor Day

Upcoming Meeting Oates: September 09,2024, City Council Meeting

Local Option Tax: July Receipts (June Tax) 521,319.78


